
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1018 

TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2017 

7:00p.m.  

 

 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4. AWARDS 
A. Best Of Hoffman (Heather Kubinski) 
 
B. Part Time Employee of the 2nd Quarter  (Tracy Dalton) 
 

5. RECESS FOR A&F COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
6. RECONVENE FOLLOWING A&F COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Regular Board Minutes 5/23/2017 
B. Annual Board Minutes 5/16/2017 
C. Special Board Minutes 5/02/2017 

 
8. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
9. CONSENT AGENDA (Click each item to view)  

A. Eisenhower Park Track / M17-074 (memo attached) 
B. CAFR Audit by Sikich / M17-073 
C. Prevailing Wage Ordinance O17-004 / M17-069 
D. Beverage Sales Tax Increase / M17-075 
E. Open and Paid Invoice Register $642,985.31 

 F. Revenue and Expenditure Report 
 G. Acceptance of A&F Minutes 5/16/2017 
 
10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
 

1

https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Eisenhower-Track-Memo-M17-074-1.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Memo-Final-Audit-with-Audit.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/PrevWageOrdMEMORANDUM.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Minutes-5.16-AF.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/FINANCIALS-2.pdf
https://www.heparks.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Bev-Tax-IncreaseA-1.pdf


 
 
 
 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1018 
Tuesday, June 27, 2017 
Page 2  
 
 
 
 
11. ADOPTION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
 
12. OLD BUSINESS 
 
13. NEW BUSINESS 

 Review of Closed Session Minutes / R17-001, M17-070 
 

14. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL MEETINGS ARE HELD IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE SCOTT R. TRIPHAHN COMMUNITY CENTER & ICE ARENA AT 1685 
W. HIGGINS ROAD IN HOFFMAN ESTATES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  IF AN ACCOMMODATION OR MODIFICATION IS 
REQUIRED TO ATTEND THESE PUBLIC MEETINGS PLEASE CONTACT JANE KACZMAREK AT JKACZMAREK@HEPARKS.ORG 
OR (847) 885-8500 WITH AT LEAST 48 HOURS’ NOTICE. 

 

,~ hoffman estates
-,,'1) park district"wiJuj fi6.!"",
,')6 hoffman estates
:',,'1) park district m4~ /;,l.~"'"

2

mailto:jkaczmArek@heparks.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1017 

May 23, 2017 

 

1. Roll Call: 

 

A regular meeting of the Hoffman Estates Park District Board of Commissioners 

was held on May 23, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at the Triphahn Center in Hoffman Estates, 

IL. 

 

Present: Commissioner K. Evans, R. Evans, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, 

Bickham, Kaplan 

 

 Absent:  None 

 

Also Present: Executive Director Bostrom, Deputy Director/A&F Director 

Talsma, Rec/Facilities Director Kies, P&D Director Buczkowski 

 

Audience: Rec Superintendent Palmer, 50+ Program Manager 

Schwartz, 50+ participants (see attached) 

 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

 Everyone present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda: 

 

Commissioner Kilbridge made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn to 

approve the agenda as presented.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

4. Awards:  BOH / Gail Bronswick 

 

President Kaplan awarded Gail Bronswick for her volunteer services caring for the 

PSSWC plants.  He noted that she was doing such a good job that the plants 

were reviving and members were noticing.   

 

1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523
1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523

3



Board Meeting No. 1017 
May 23, 2017 – Page 2 
 

 

5. Minutes: 

 

 April 18, 2017: 

 

Commissioner R. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

approve the minutes of the April 18, 2017 Regular Board meeting as presented.  

The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

April 4, 2017: 

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

approve the minutes of the April 4, 2017 Special Board meeting as presented.  

The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

April 11, 2017: 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

approve the minutes of the April 11, 2017 Special Board meeting as presented.  

The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

6. Comments from the Audience: 

 

Mr. Paul Wilson, 50+ member, distributed a handout and addressed the board 

noting that the renovation of the north side and 50+ area did not leave the 50+ 

group with the same space available.  He noted that in the past they had: 

 Large meeting area 

 Couch area in that large meeting area 

 Magazine racks 

 Book shelves and books 

 2 large closets for storage 

 Table and computer 

 Table for puzzles 

 Billiard room 

 3 TVs for Wii 

 Rooms labeled for 50+ 

 

He explained that now 

 They shared the Wii room/lounge area with the public 

 Pool tables and card tables were in the same room and the noise was 

distracting. 

 The fireplace/lounge area was now part of the lobby. 

 The book shelves were in the lobby open to the public and in 

unreachable cabinets. 

 Wii had only 2 TVs and the projector could not be used to replace the 3rd 

TV. 

4



Board Meeting No. 1017 
May 23, 2017 – Page 3 
 

 When they first used the room for Wii, it was only ½ of the space because 

of other programming on the other side.  They thought the space would 

belong to 50+ from 8:30 – 4:30 Monday through Friday, and that it 

happened the next day.  

 The rooms were labeled Conference and not 50+ for their use.  

 

He also explained that the 50+ group did not know that their space was going to 

be common space when not used by the group and expressed concern for 

storage of their items.  

 

Executive Director Bostrom noted that the district could provide those tables and 

shelves along with creating a comfortable space for the group.  He explained 

that the purpose of the ‘soft opening’ in May was to identify additional needs 

that could be addressed before the Grand Opening June 20th.  He reminded 

everyone that the initial space for the 50+ group was not comfortable either until 

they added those items that made it more comfortable and reminded them 

that the space they used was also public space evenings and weekends.   

 

Mr. Wilson noted that he had suggestions attached to his letter.   

 

Executive Director Bostrom explained that there was flexibility to add some items 

to their space.  Director Kies noted that the card tables in the game room were 

intended for open play and that the regular Bridge and Pinochle would be 

scheduled and set up in the larger space.   

 

Mr. Wilson addressed the lounge area noting that it should not have been 

advertised as a 50+ space since it is open to the public.  Executive Director 

Bostrom explained that the lounge was always intended to be for everyone and 

a community space.  He explained that the district would work to create a 

comfortable space but that there would be times that they could designate that 

lounge space for 50+ only.   

 

Mr. Wilson noted that the way it was set up, it was too separate from the 50+ 

group and not very practical for them.  

 

Mr. Jerry Eby asked about lockers in the billiards room for the pool cues.  

Superintendent Palmer noted that staff was working on that order now.  

Executive Director Bostrom explained that the original opening was scheduled 

for June 20 and that they opened the space early since the contractor was 

done and to help identify items that staff would still need to address.  

 

Mr. Joe McCue addressed the board thanking Mr. Wilson for his comments on 

behalf of the 50+ group and that it had been great to talk with Director Kies 

about their concerns.  He noted that believing that the space was for 50+ 

Monday – Friday from 8-4:30 and half the room was rented out during that time, 

they felt a loss of ownership for that space.   

 

5



Board Meeting No. 1017 
May 23, 2017 – Page 4 
 

Jan Wittkamp addressed the board explaining that she could not reach the 

shelves in the lounge area to get a book and that the cabinets were locked and 

they did not have access to the keys.  

 

Mr. McCue noted that many of the spaces were locked and they did not have a 

key.   

 

Joanne Wilson addressed the board explaining that she would like to see the 

book shelves in the 50+ area and open so they could reach them.  She also 

would like to see a small area with couches for the knitting group on Fridays.   

 

Mr. Wilson asked when they could expect a response.  

 

President Kaplan explained that Director Kies and Superintendent Palmer were 

already looking into these issues and that they should hear something shortly.   

Executive Director Bostrom asked for a few days to review the requests and the 

best way to implement the changes but that they would hope to address the 

concerns by mid-week of next week.  President Kaplan thanked the audience 

for their input. 

 

Mr. McCue noted that the district could use some better communication.  

Executive Director Bostrom noted that the loss of 50+ Program Manager Cuff and 

the short delay in hiring the new 50+ Program Manger Schwartz did create some 

communication issues.   

 

Mrs. Wilson noted that 50+ Program Manager Schwartz had been very helpful 

and listened to their concerns.   

 

Bonnie Pfaff addressed the board asking why the membership fee had risen to 

$55/year.  Executive Director Bostrom replied that taxes paid for community 

areas such as parks and playgrounds and that they did not cover specialized 

programming such as 50+ and that the fee was approximately $1/week and 

benefits were included in that cost.  Ms. Pfaff asked why other district’s did not 

charge that much and Executive Director Bostrom explained that Schaumburg 

had $24 million in taxes versus Hoffman’s $8 million and that other districts 

charged additional fees for 50+ programs that were included in Hoffman’s 

membership fee.  Ms. Pfaff noted that the fee had jumped 400%. 

 

50+ group left the meeting.  

 

7. Consent Agenda: 

 

Commissioner K. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

 

A. Crack fill and seal coating M17-046 

B. Maintenance facility fuel pumps M17-056 

6



Board Meeting No. 1017 
May 23, 2017 – Page 5 
 

C. Hoffman United Soccer Club M17-048 

D. Wings and Talons License Agreement M17-059 

E. AthletiCo Agreement extension M17-060 

F. Surplus Ordinance O17-003 M17-058 

G. Fitness Equipment Bid Revision M17-062 

H. Balanced Scorecard 1Q M17-063 

I. Open and Paid Invoice Register $873,735.49 

 J. Revenue and Expenditure Report 

 K. Acceptance of B&G Minutes 4/4/2017 

 L. Acceptance of Rec Minutes 4/11/2017  

M. Acceptance of A&F Minutes 4/18/2017 

 

 

 On a Roll Call:  Carried 7-0-0 

 Ayes:  7  Bickham, K Evans, R Evans, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, Kaplan 

 Nays:  0 

 Absent: 0 

 

8. President’s Report: 

 

President Kaplan welcomed Commissioner Keith Evans to the board; noted that 

Director Giacalone’s retirement party had been good, that he was disappointed 

that the garage sale had been rained out.  

 

Commissioner R. Evans asked about rescheduling the Garage Sale and Director 

Kies explained that they could not as it was held in Seascape’s parking lot and 

they would be open shortly.   

 

9. Adoption of Executive Director’s Report: 

 

Superintendent Palmer took the opportunity to introduce 50+ Program Manager 

Mindy Schwartz to the board, noting that she had 12 years’ experience with 50+ 

members and was recently the part-time assistant 50+ Program Manager.   

 

Commissioner K. Evans asked if the part time position had been filled and 

Superintendent Palmer noted they were working on that.  

 

Executive Director Bostrom updated the board on the status of the pool noting 

that they will be replacing 320 feet of pipe at the shallow end of the pool.  He 

noted that broken pipes and those 2” or less had been replaced while 6 inch, 4 

inch and 3 inch pipes showing stress will be lined.  He reviewed the schedule 

explaining that they would be backfilling the area and reconnecting the smaller 

pipes; placing rebar so that concrete could be poured Thursday/Friday 

depending on weather.  He also explained that the surface could be painted in 

24 hours and that after 48 hours the pool could be filled.  He noted that the 

Village had approved filling the pool through the use of hydrants and that would 

cut the fill time in half, to about 15 hours.  He noted that by next Tuesday, they 

7



Board Meeting No. 1017 
May 23, 2017 – Page 6 
 

should be able to begin the chemical and heat process and should actually be 

ready by that Thursday, however, the pool was still scheduled to open June 3.  

He noted that $16,900 had been spent on pipe linings that should last 10 years 

and $11,000 for concrete sawing plus additional costs for rentals, etc. for a total 

cost estimate of $39,830 or $43,813 with the contingency fund.  He also 

explained that Director Hugen was working on an option to blow out the lines in 

the future and had already scheduled an inspection of the pipes for April 2018.  

He explained that the costs did not include staff time or cost of water and that 

they needed 400,000 gallons to fill the pool.  He said he was working with the 

Village on the cost per gallon.  Finally, he commended Director Hugen on his 

handling of this situation and his ability to work well with staff and contractors.   

 

Commissioner McGinn asked about the pipes in the other areas and Executive 

Director Bostrom noted that based on the testing, staff was informed that there 

were no problems elsewhere.  

 

Executive Director Bostrom noted that an Eblast had been sent regarding the 

pool opening.  Commissioner K. Evans noted that he felt the email disingenuous 

since it blamed the weather for the opening delay rather than the repair.  

Commissioner R. Evans agreed.   

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner K. Evans to 

adopt the Executive Director’s Report as presented.  The motion carried by voice 

vote.  

 

10. Old Business; 

 

 None 

 

11. New Business: 

 

 None 

 

12. Commissioner Comments: 

 

Commissioner Kinnane said Director Giacalone’s retirement party had been nice 

and it was unfortunate that the garage sale had to be cancelled.   He also 

commended Directors Buczkowski and Hugen on the pool work.  

 

Commissioner McGinn echoed those sentiments and also noted that the he felt 

the district should be forthcoming with regard to the pool closing.  

 

Commissioner Bickham noted that he thought the north side was warm and 

welcoming and he welcomed 50+ Program Manager Schwartz to the district.  

 

Commissioner K. Evans said it was great to be back; that he would like to see an 

update go out on the pool repairs.  He noted that the repair work showed the 

8



Board Meeting No. 1017 
May 23, 2017 – Page 7 
 

park district’s strength and their ability to work together.  He also welcomed 50+ 

Program Manager Schwartz.  

 

Commissioner Kilbridge asked if PSSWC Members had received correspondence 

on the closing for their renovation and Executive Director Bostrom explained it 

would go out shortly; construction will not begin until July 10th.   

 

Commissioner R. Evans welcomed 50+ Program Manager Schwartz; noting that 

he also thought the north side warm and welcoming.  He reminded everyone of 

the SRT Golf Outing June 14th and encouraged everyone to participate.   

 

President Kaplan noted that he did not feel that, having published something on 

the delayed pool opening, that they should restate anything.  He also reminded 

the board of the new meeting dates starting next month:  

 June 20th B&G Meeting (park tour) 

Rec Meeting cancelled 

 June 27th Board Meeting 

A&F Meeting 

 

13. Adjournment: 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:12 p.m.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Dean R. Bostrom 

Secretary 

 

Peg Kusmierski 

Recording Secretary  

 

 

 

 

 

9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

ANNUAL BOARD MEETING 

May 16, 2017 

 

 

1. Roll Call: 

 

An annual meeting of the Hoffman Estates Park District Board of Commissioners 

was held on May 16, 2017at 7:50 p.m. at the Triphahn Center in Hoffman Estates, 

IL. 

 

Present: Commissioner R. Evans, Kaplan, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, 

Mohan, Bickham 

 

Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Executive Director Bostrom, Deputy Director/A&F Director 

Talsma, Rec/Facilities Director Kies 

 

Audience: Comm Rep Musial, Winner, Utas; Mr. C. Bernacki and Mr. K. 

Evans 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

 Everyone present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda: 

 

 President Bickham asked for an amendment to the agenda: 

 

4A. Recognition of Commissioner Mohan for his past service. 

4B. Break and reconvene of the Annual Meeting. 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge to 

approve the agenda as amended.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

 

1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523
1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523

10



Annual Meeting  
May 16, 2017  – Page 2 
 

4. Comments from the Audience: 

 

 None 

 

A. Recognition of Commissioner Mohan: 

 

President Bickham acknowledged Commissioner Mohan’s 14 years as 

Commissioner; 2 years as Comm Rep and 25+ years with IDOT.  He wished him 

well. 

 

B. Recess and Reconvening of Annual Meeting: 

 

Commissioner R. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to recess the Annual meeting at 7:55 p.m. for the purpose of celebrating 

Commissioner Mohan’s final Board Meeting.  The motion carried by voice 

vote.  

 

Cake was served. 

 

Commissioner Kaplan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans 

to reconvene the Annual meeting at 8:15 p.m.  The motion carried by voice 

vote.  

 

Mr. Mohan left the meeting. 

 

5. Administer Oath to Newly Elected Commissioners: 

 

Executive Director Bostrom administered the Oath to Mr. Keith Evans.  

Commissioner K. Evans took his place at the board table.  

 

6. Election of Officers: 

 

A. President: 

 

Commissioner Kilbridge made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn 

to open nominations for President.  The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

Commissioner R. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn 

to nominate Commissioner Kaplan for President. 

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to close the nominations for President.  The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

The motion nominating Commissioner Kaplan for President carried by voice 

vote.  The gavel was turned over to President Kaplan.  

 

 

11



Annual Meeting  
May 16, 2017  – Page 3 
 

B. Vice President: 

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans 

to open the nominations for Vice President.  The motion carried by voice 

vote.  

 

Commissioner Bickham made a motion, seconded by Commissioner K. Evans 

to nominate Commissioner McGinn for Vice President.  

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to close the nominations for Vice President.  The motion carried by voice 

vote.  

 

The motion nominating Commissioner McGinn for Vice- President carried by 

voice vote.   

 

7. Appointment of Officers: 

 

A. Treasurer: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Commissioner Kilbridge as 

Treasurer.  

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Bickham 

to accept the appointment of Commissioner Kilbridge as Treasurer.  The 

motion carried by voice vote.  

 

B. Assistant Treasurer: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Deputy Director Talsma as 

Assistant Treasurer.  

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans 

to accept the appointment of Deputy Director Talsma as Assistant Treasurer.  

The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

C. Secretary: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Executive Director Bostrom 

as Secretary.  

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to accept the appointment of Executive Director Bostrom as Secretary.  The 

motion carried by voice vote.  

 

 

 

12



Annual Meeting  
May 16, 2017  – Page 4 
 

D. Assistant Secretary: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Commissioner K. Evans as 

Assistant Secretary.  

 

Commissioner Bickham made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn 

to accept the appointment of Commissioner K. Evans as Assistant Secretary.  

The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

8. Annual Appointments: 

 

A. Attorney: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush, 

DiCianni and Krafthefer as Attorneys for the park district.  

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to accept the appointment of Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush, DiCianni and 

Krafthefer as Attorneys for the park district.  The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

B. NWSRA Member District Representative: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Executive Director Bostrom 

as Member District Representative of NWSRA.  

 

Commissioner Kilbridge made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kinnane 

to accept the appointment of Executive Director Bostrom as Member District 

Representative of NWSRA.  The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

C. NWSRA Member District Alternate Representative: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Deputy Director Talsma as 

Member District Alternate Representative of NWSRA.  

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to accept the appointment of Deputy Director Talsma as Member District 

Alternate Representative of NWSRA.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

9. Committee Appointments: 

 

A. Administration & Finance: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Commissioner Kilbridge as 

Chairman of the Administration & Finance Committee and Commissioner 

Bickham as Vice Chairman. 

 

13



Annual Meeting  
May 16, 2017  – Page 5 
 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans 

to accept the appointment of Commissioner Kilbridge as Chairman of the 

Administration & Finance Committee and Commissioner Bickham as Vice 

Chairman.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Comm Reps Katis, Winner, 

Musial, Utas & Chhatwani to the Administration & Finance Committee. 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to accept the appointment of Comm Reps Katis, Winner, Musial, Utas & 

Chhatwani to the Administration & Finance Committee.  The motion carried 

by voice vote. 

 

B. Building & Grounds: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Commissioner McGinn as 

Chairman of the Building & Grounds Committee and Commissioner K. Evans 

as Vice Chairman. 

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to accept the appointment of Commissioner McGinn as Chairman of the 

Building & Grounds Committee and Commissioner K. Evans as Vice 

Chairman.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Comm Reps Dekirmenjian, 

Friedman, S. Triphahn, Bettencourt and Mr. Joaquin Castillo to the Building & 

Grounds Committee. 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to accept the appointment of Comm Reps Dekirmenjian, Friedman, S. 

Triphahn, Bettencourt and Mr. Joaquin Castillo to the Building & Grounds 

Committee.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

C. Recreation: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Commissioner Kinnane as 

Chairman of the Recreation Committee and Commissioner R. Evans as Vice 

Chairman. 

 

Commissioner K. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Bickham 

to accept the appointment of Commissioner Kinnane as Chairman of the 

Recreation Committee and Commissioner R. Evans as Vice Chairman.  The 

motion carried by voice vote. 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Comm Wittkamp, S. Neel, 

Dressler, Henderson & Snyder to the Recreation Committee.   

 

14



Annual Meeting  
May 16, 2017  – Page 6 
 

Commissioner R. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to accept the appointment of Comm Reps Wittkamp, S. Neel, Dressler, 

Henderson & Snyder to the Recreation Committee.  The motion carried by 

voice vote. 

 

D. Senior Liaison: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Commissioner R. Evans as 

the Liaison for the Senior Commission.  

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kilbridge 

to appoint Commissioner R. Evans as the Liaison for the Senior Commission.   

The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

E. Village Bike Path Committee (BPAC) Liaison: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Commissioner K. Evans as 

the Liaison for the Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory Commission.  

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Bickham 

to appoint Commissioner K. Evans as the Liaison for the BPAC Commission.   

The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

F. Executive Director Review Committee Chairman: 

 

President Kaplan requested a motion to appoint Commissioner Kaplan as the 

Chairman of the Executive Director Review Committee.  

 

Commissioner Kinnane made a motion, seconded by Commissioner K. Evans 

to appoint President Kaplan as the Chairman for the Executive Director 

Review Committee.   The motion carried by voice vote.  

 

10. Commissioner Comments: 

 

 Commissioner Kinnane said he hoped they would open the pool on time.  

 

Commissioner McGinn thanked Commissioner Bickham for his past services as 

president.  

 

Commissioner Kilbridge echoed that thought.  

 

Commissioner K. Evans said he was glad to be back on the board.  

 

Commissioner R. Evans also thanked Commissioner Bickham for his services and 

congratulated all those re-elected and newly elected.  

 

15



Annual Meeting  
May 16, 2017  – Page 7 
 

Commissioner Bickham congratulated President Kaplan on his election to 

president and thanked the board members for their support. 

 

President Kaplan thanked all the board members for their continued service.  

 

11. Adjournment: 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:30 p.m.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Dean R. Bostrom 

Secretary 

 

Peg Kusmierski 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

May 2, 2017 

 

 

1. Roll Call: 

 

A special meeting of the Hoffman Estates Park District Board of Commissioners 

was held on May 2, 2017 at 8:10 p.m. at the Triphahn Center in Hoffman Estates, 

IL. 

 

Present: Commissioner R. Evans, Kaplan, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, 

Bickham  

 

 Absent:  Mohan 

 

Also Present: Deputy Director/A&F Director Talsma, Rec/Facilities Director 

Kies 

 

 Audience:  Mr. K. Evans, Comm Rep Bettencourt 

 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

 Everyone present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda: 

 

Commissioner Kilbridge made a motion, seconded by Commissioner R. Evans to 

approve the agenda as presented.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

4. Comments from the Audience: 

 

 None 

 

 

 

1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523
1685 West Higgins Road, Hoffman Estates,llIinois 60169
heparks.org t (847) 885-7500 f (847) 885-7523

17



Special Board  
May 2, 2017 – Page 2 
 

5. PSSWC Wet Area Renovation/M17-052: 

 

Commissioner R. Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kinnane to 

approve the contract for the PSSWC locker room renovation project to Opcon, 

Inc. for a total amount of $800,000 as follows: 

 

$702,050 to Opcon, Inc. which includes Alternate #1 (floors in toilet area) and 

 includes an owner’s allowance contingency of $50,000. 

$66,695 to DLA Architects for services 

$12,300 for environmental monitoring  

$18,955 Additional contingency  

 

 On a Roll Call: Carried  6-0-1 

 Ayes:  6 R. Evans, Kaplan, Kilbridge, Kinnane, McGinn, Bickham  

 Nays  0  None 

 Absent: 1  Mohan 

 

6. Commissioner Comments: 

 

 None 

 

7. Adjournment: 

 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kaplan to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:20 p.m.  The motion carried by voice vote. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Craig Talsma 

Deputy Director/Director of Admin & Finance 

 

 

Michael Kies 

Director of Recreation/Facilities 

 

 

 

18



MEMORANDUM NO. M17-074 

 

To:  Board of Commissioners 

From:   Dean Bostrom, Executive Director 

Dustin Hugen, Director Parks & Facilities Services 

Re:  Eisenhower Park Track 

Date:  June 21, 2017 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The 2017 capital budget includes $60,000 for the resurfacing of the track located at Eisenhower 
Park.  The track, originally constructed in 2005, has shown signs of wear and deterioration. Staff 
identified 19 areas located on the track which require new material to replace track surfacing 
which has detached from the asphalt sub-surface.  Staff evaluated three options to pursue in 
addressing the deteriorated track: 

1st option: Total removal and replacement of the existing track using the same track material 
that currently exists on the track.   Quoted price:  $106,000 

2nd option:   Spray a synthetic material over the existing track.   Quoted price:  $58,000 

3rd option:  Repair the 19 identified areas using the same material as the existing track.  This 
option would also provide new paint over the areas that were being resurfaced.  
Quoted price:  $9,300 

Recommendation 

The B&G committee, during the park tour on June 20th, reviewed the three options and 
recommended to the board that staff pursue option 3 to patch the 19 identified areas which 
require resurfacing for the quoted price of $9,300 to Midwest Track Builders. 

 

 

19



1 

 

HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1018 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT    

June 2017 

 

Parks Report 

1. Aquatic weed control was completed in the district ponds. 

2. The second round of monthly bed maintenance throughout the district 

was completed 

3. Invasive weed control for Phragmites, Thistle and Teasel is underway as 

weather permits. 

4. April/May park inspections were completed. 

5. Seascape first phase of landscape renovation was completed, with the 

second phase to begin after the pool closes this fall. 

6. Seasonal tree trimming is ongoing.   

7. Developed new mowing schedule (been fine tuning). 

8. Began collecting data on mowing operations. 

9. Applied first round of fertilizer on all athletic fields. 

10. Treated all high-profile turf areas for broadleaf weed control. 

11. Started over-seed regimen on all high-use athletic fields. 

12. Turned on irrigation. 

13. Treated playgrounds for weeds. 

14. Seascape Aquatic Center had zero depth pipes repaired and replaced. 

15. Lights were repaired at Willow Recreation Center. 

16. Splash pads were inspected and turned on for the season, Tropicana and 

Vogelei needed to have parts ordered for them to be put into operation. 

17. Fountain repairs at Triphan Center. 

18. Water meter reading were taking on a weekly basis. 

19. Park inspections were completed at the beginning of the month. 

20. Windscreens were installed at ball fields, Seascape and parks. 

21. Shade canopies that were in quality condition were installed in parks, 

other canopies are on order. 

22. Weed removal in all playground mulch beds took place. 

23. 50+ Center area at Triphan Center had all wall mount items installed. 

24. Repaired blower motors on units at Bridges of Poplar Creek Country Club. 

25. Installed new fans on unit #7 at Triphan Center. 

26. 534 bus new oil cooler installed 

27. 519 replaced front brake calipers, brake rotors and brake pads 

28. 570 mower replaced gasket on side of engine for lifters 

29. Tow behind lift installed new batteries 

20



2 

 

30. 591 backhoe tractor installed new front tires 

31. 534 bus replaced head gaskets  

32. Safety inspections completed on all lifts in district 

33. Daily maintenance and repair on mowers 
 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
 

1. Playgrounds: 

 

A. Seascape Playground: 

 

Seascape playground was completed on May 26th.  The water and play 

features have been functioning as planned and have become an attraction 

for children under the age of 6 years old.   

 

B. Victoria Playground:   

 

Due to the rain the final week of May, Victoria Playground did not open until 

after Memorial Day.  It was open on Wednesday May 31st and has become a 

popular draw for all the residents on the south side of Hoffman.  Two issues 

being worked on by the manufacturer are: 

 

 The Electric Piano which will not turn off  

 The Clock panel has a problem when the hour arm is moved 

counter clockwise.  It loosens the screw that attaches the arm to 

the panel itself.  

 

It is hoped that both of these items will be corrected within the next two 

weeks.  

 

C. Colony Playground: 

 

Due to the inclement wet spring weather, this project was held off given the 

fact that access to the playground was through a detention basin.  Now that 

the ground has dried, the contractor began demolition of the existing 2-5 

year old playground and will begin installation of the new equipment by the 

middle of June.  The goal is to have the playground completed by early July.  

 

2. Paving 

 

A. Victoria South Pathway: 

 

This pathway was completed from Bode Road to Wainsford on May 25th and 

now includes traffic bollards at both ends to keep vehicular traffic from 

cutting through the park to access either Bode or Wainsford.  Limiting access 

via this path was a request made by the residents in attendance at the 

public meeting last fall.   

21



3 

 

 

B. Evergreen Pathway: 

 

The contractor paved the entire path around the lake on May 30th.  The 

landscape contractor is currently placing all the necessary backfill to 

complete the landscape restoration.  Weather permitting the areas will be 

graded and seeded by the 3rd week of June.   

 

C. Westbury Pathway:  

 

As part of the 2017 paving bids, a section of Westbury path was removed 

along with the Willow tree roots and repaved to improve the ride-ability of 

the path way.  Previously the roots caused speed bumps for about 100 feet of 

the path.   

 

D. Hassell Road Maintenance pathway:   

 

Patching work was completed on June 12th within the maintenance yard 

area and the exterior drives to the east and southeast of the building.  This 

work is part of the district’s annual patching repair work based upon an as 

need basis.   

 

3. PSSWC Showers: 

 

Staff has been working with Opcon, the general contractor, to finalize all permits 

and complete shop submittals for the renovation of the wet areas within the club 

locker rooms.  Floor and wall tile was ordered on June 6th with the understanding 

that delivery would be made in approximately 6 weeks.  Actual construction is 

scheduled to begin on July 10th.   

 

4. Shoe Factory Bike Trail: 

 

This project is like a hurdle race whereby one hurdle is achieved only to discover 

another hurdle to be crossed.  At present, the insurance issues have been 

worked out from both CNN and staff’s perspective and are scheduled to be 

presented to the Village trustees within the next couple of months.  An issue has 

come up with IDOT in the ownership of the leased area and the lease fee.  

Village staff is currently working with CNN to work out a palatable solution to 

address IDOT’s concerns.  In addition to the lease fee issue, IDOT has identified 

some protected plant species within the project area.  The Consultant is currently 

in the process of delineating those protected areas and, if necessary, will come 

up with a means to mitigate the problem.   

 

  

22



4 

 

RECREATION & FACILITIES 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

 June 17 – Hoffman Walks for Father’s Day 

 June 18 – Father’s Day Pool Party at Seascape 

 June 18 – Free Ice Skating at TC 

 June 20 – Ribbon Cutting for TC 

 June 22 – Summer Sounds at Village Green 

 June 23 – Friday Fun in the Park at Vogelei 

 June 24 – Grand Re-Opening Party for TC & free ice skating 

 June 24 – All Star Baseball Games at Cannon Crossings 

 July 6 – Summer Sounds at Village Green 

 July 7 – Friday Fun in the Park at Vogelei 

 July 8 – Hoffman Walks at Black Bear Park 

 July 12 – Live Music at BPC 

 July 13 – Summer Sounds at the Village Green 

 July 14 – Movie Night at Seascape “Honey I Shrunk the Kids” 

 July 15 – Nature Volunteer Event, Queen Anne Lace Pull 

 July 16 – Free Ice Skating at TC 

 July 20 – Summer Sounds at Village Green 

 July 21 – Friday Fun in the Park at Vogelei 

 July 26 – Fall Registration Begins 

 July 27- Summer Sounds at Village Green 

Administration Updates:  
 The Wolf Pack development program was awarded a $20,000 grant from Jewel 

Osco in a partnership with Kraft (Hockeyville) USA during the month of May!  Staff 

was presented with a check and will be doing a Best of Hoffman presentation to 

the individual who submitted the application at the June board meeting.  

 Seascape starts their new opening program as the pool opened on June 3rd.  This 

new admittance program allows pass holders to enter the park 15 minutes prior 

to the general public.  This new service allows pass holders the first priority on 

seating and staff is hoping it will drive additional pass sales as daily users see this 

exciting new season pass privilege. 

 PSS&WC had an outstanding month of May exceeding their net membership 

goal by 26 total members.  The combination of a strong sales month with the 

continued reduction in the attrition rate, plus the reduction in the 90 day kick 

outs has created a positive impact. It is also important to note that all district 

wide clubs are starting to see that positive growth back to stronger net 

memberships.  This can be attributed to the return of members who had left to 

experience the various new clubs in the area.  

 Baseball participation continues to exceed last year’s total registration, currently 

the program is at 222 compared to 213 in 2016.  Staff is excited to see the growth 

in this area, despite the decline on the national level; it is especially nice to see 

an increase in the number of younger participants from 2016 to 2017.   

23



5 

 

 Weather has been a challenge for some of our outdoor programs as it relates to 

getting the number of games in for the various leagues.  May was a particularly 

rainy month.  

 Staff is putting the final touches for the Ribbon Cutting and Open House events 

on June 20th and 24th for the new north side and athletic training shelf.  The 

feedback on the space has been very well received and staff is working with the 

50+ advisory group to continue to enhance those areas.   

 The new 3 x 3 Moosejaw League started play June 6.  Over 300 hockey players in 

the Mite – Bantam divisions are taking part in our new program. This is a huge 

success and it will be something to build upon for the future. 

 

Volunteers Summary: 
 Human Resources processed 3 new volunteers.  

 C&M had 27 volunteers to plant Red Oak saplings at Essex Park for Earth Day.  

 PSSWC had 1 volunteer for 13.75 hours in plant care. 

 

 

 

 

 

Youth Baseball/Softball  

 The Hoffman Estates Youth Baseball season has hit its halfway point of the 

season. Weather has been problematic this season more than years past, but we 

are gradually getting all make up games in. All levels are scheduled to end at 

the end of June. 

 Cannon Crossing Night Games- During the week of May 29th Mustang levels and 

higher got to play games under the lights at Cannon Crossing.  This is always fun 

for the players to stay up a little later and display their talents underneath the 

bright lights of Cannon.  

  9/10U Tournament Team - our tournament team program has grown this year in 

number of teams (3 total) and number of tournaments played. Since the 

beginning of the season our tournament teams have competed in 3 total 

tournaments (10 extra games) with one tournament remaining. Usually they only 

play in 1-2. Two of the three tournaments have been right here in Hoffman and 

the other in Roselle. 

 All Star Games are scheduled for Saturday, June 24th at 7:00pm at Cannon 

Crossing.  

 4/5 Tee Ball League- registration has begun for our 4/5 year old tee ball league. 

The league is scheduled to start practice/games in July. Below are number 

comparisons for April 2016 vs March 2017.  

 

 Shet. Pinto Mustang Bronco Pony 1/2G 3/4G 5/6G Total 

2016 51 56 32 12 31 4 14 13 213 

2017 63 47 49 13 14 11 12 13 222 

 

  

24



6 

 

Baseball Field Rentals 
 It is a busy summer season at Cannon this year for rentals! Baseball fields at 

Cannon Crossings are booked every weekend through July 8, 2017. The Hoffman 

Stars are back for another season and renting our fields again for 3 different age 

levels.   

 

Youth Summer Basketball League 
 Registration has begun for our 1st ever youth summer basketball league! 

Practices will start the week of July 10th and the first set of games will be on July 

22nd.  

  

Adult Sports  
 Summer Softball Leagues- Summer Softball is reaching its half way point. Weather 

has already canceled 4 weeks of games, but we are gradually getting all make 

up games in. Duane Dow and Comcast will be back again this year to 

broadcast our 6:30pm game on Monday, July 17th at Cannon Crossings.  

 

Youth Spring Soccer 

 The spring inter-village season is coming to an end and will conclude on 

Saturday, June 18th.  

 In-house season reached its halfway point on May 20th.  

 Registration- the Athletic Department is implementing new ways to increase 

soccer registration for the fall. Refer a friend, soccer registration weekend, and 

early bird discounts will be offered for the fall season in hopes to increase 

registration.  

 

Participation Trophies 

 2017 Spring Soccer/Baseball Season will be the last time participation trophies will 

be handed out in youth athletics. The stigma of participation trophies is 

something the athletic department would like to get away from. Replacing 

participation trophies will be patches with unique designs for each sport/season. 

Players will get to display their patches on their Hoffman Estates Park District 

Athletic Bags that will be offered to athletes starting this summer. Trophies will still 

be given for 5th grade and up if they win their post season tournaments.  

 

Gymnastics 

 Spring session of gymnastics ended the week of May 15 with final enrollment of 

185 students compared to 197 last spring.   

 Summer classes have begun with 226 participants registered.   

Dance  

 Dance recital was held on May 13th for the Triphahn Center and May 14th for 

Willow at the Hoffman Estates High School.  There was a 10:00 show for TC for all 

regular classes and a 1:00 show just for the Hoffman Stars Dance Company.  This 

was the first year for the Company Showcase and it was well received from 

parents and dancers.  All shows were well attended and ran smoothly. 

 Summer class registration is ongoing and classes are scheduled to start the week 

of June 12th. 

25



7 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   Preschool & ELC 5/2016 5/2017 Var. +/- 

3’s Playschool  

13 TC 

13 WRC 

15 TC 

12 WRC 

+2 TC 

-1 WRC 

2’s Playschool  

30 TC 

24 WRC 

27 TC 

17 WRC 

-3 TC 

-7 WRC 

Preschool  

125 TC 

68 WRC 

121 TC 

67 WRC 

-4 TC 

-1 WRC 

Early Learning Center – Full Day 39 39 0 

EC Enrichment 103 121 + 18 

Parent Tot Classes  50 43 -7 

Total Preschool & ELC Participation YTD 465 462 -3 

 Summer Camp Registration is currently open and filling nicely. 

 Preschool registration for 2017-2018 remains open.  All AM preschool 

classes are full with waitlists.  There are 6 afternoon 3 year old spots and 

9 afternoon 4 year old spots remaining (at Willow only).  

 

   STAR 5/2016 5/2017 Var. +/- 

District 54 299 359 +60 

District 15 47 61 +14 

WRC KSTAR 12 17 +5 

School Age Totals 358 437 +79 

   Days Off School 5/2016 5/2017 Var. +/- 

District 54 75 (half day) 78 (half day) +3 

District 15 24 (2) 42 (2) +18 

Total School Age Part. YTD 99 120 +21 

 

 

 Staff has finalized summer camp field trips. They’re available for the 

public to view on the summer camp website.  

 STAR registration for 2017/2018 school year is open to current STAR 

participants.  

 Summer Camp registration is still open and ongoing.  Camps started 

this week and the first four weeks are full! 

  

26



8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Membership            5/16                         5/17          +/- Var.  

Total      572                *535  - 37    
*Currently there is a grace period (until July 31

st
) for members whose memberships have expired that they do not 

need to renew until that final day in July.   We also opened earlier than expected and the promotional material is 

communicating the ribbon cutting on June 20
th

 and grand re-opening on June 24
th

.  It is important to also note that 

any time you have a fee increase/adjustment you will see some attrition which also is attributing to the slight 

decline.  Staff is making sure that if a member does not renew and/or sign up prior to the final day in July, an 

interest survey (face to face or over the phone) will be conducted to make sure we are meeting and exceeding the 

member needs to potentially retain or obtain their membership again. 

 

Classes offered in May 

 (3)Basic Exercise, Chair Fitness, (3)Gentle Yoga, Line Dance, Tai Chi 

 Athletic opportunities offered in May   

 Balloon Volleyball (Weekly), Billiards (Poplar Creek Bowl), Pickleball, Ping Pong, 

Volleyball and Walking Path/Track  

Trips  

 Vintage Market at the Grove (5/13) had 15 registered 

 National Museum of Mexican Art (5/17) was cancelled due to insufficient 

enrollment 

 

Evening/Special Programs in May 

 Pub Quiz Night (3rd Thursdays/5:30 pm) – 27 participants (50+ Center), prizes 

sponsored by Morizzo Funeral Home, questions courtesy of Family Dentistry, HE 

 Bingo at Culver’s Schaumburg 

 

Friday lunch programs (May) 

 5/5: Garibaldi’s, Hoffman Estates 

 5/12: Garibaldi’s, Hoffman Estates 

 5/19: No formal program due to 50+ Center soft open week 

 5/26: No formal program due to the 50+ Center soft open  

Other 

 Free Adult Health Clinic – 3 drop-ins 

 Book Club met – 18 attendees (in partnership with the Schaumburg Township District 

Library) 

 Prep for Grand Re-Opening of 50+ Center took place during the month of May 

 24 (50+ members) came in the last two Sundays, monthly, to play Bridge 

 Moved into the 50+ North side and hashed through activities/program areas to run 

smoothly 

 Met with some Advisory Board Members regarding additional book shelves, 

magazine racks, etc. 

 Gave several tours of the new center to potential new members 

27



9 

 

 

 

 

 

 
TESTIMONIALS & SOCIAL MEDIA COMMENTS 

On Facebook: 

 
 

On Google Plus: 

 

 

 

  

gee 8peraiWfts

Gonzalez Cecilia reviewed HE Parks Ice Arena 
April 20 at 9:28pm ~

351 LIkes
8 talkIng about this

CD Sandy Manisco

HE Parks Ice Arena Thanks for the review!

Like Reply Commented on by Sandy Manisco [1] 19 hours ago

== Scott R. Triphahn Community Center & Ice Arena $ m 0 !,,:,~

HOME INFO PHOTOS REVIEWS INSIGHTS

-----

....

Tim Salmonson Rating

****
Review posted on

Apr 1, 2017

large facility, 2 ice rinks, a gym, walking track, nice fitness center, adequate staff; not great customer service or anention
to the needs of the members but it's more than adequate as a sports center.

Best practices for responding to reVIews ..

Scott R. Trlphahn Community Center & Ice Arena Apr 3. 2017 edit delete

Hi Tim, thanks for the review! We appreciate your honest feedback and 'Hill forward to the facility manager.

Best pl'a(:hces for responding to review!> ..

SCott R. Triphahn Community center & Ice Arena - Apr 25. 201 7 - edtt - delete

Hi Tim, thanks for the review! We lIppreclate your honest feedback and WIll forward to the facility manager. We'd like to ftnd
out more about your eXpefience regarding 8 not grea1 customer SeMce or attention 10 the needs of members' so we can
determine what we may need 10 change. can you contact us at smanisco@heparksorgor847·781·3672?sandy

gee Bpera.1:Wm

Gonzalez Cecilia reviewed HE Parks Ice Arena 
Apnl 20 at 9:28pm Ii'

351 likes
8 talking about this

o Sandy Manisco

HE Parks Ice Arena Thanks for the review!

Like Reply Commented on by Sandy Mamsco [1 19 hours ago

== Scott R. Triphahn Community Center &Ice Arena $ m 0 !?:.~

HOME INFO PHOTOS REVIEWS INSIGHTS

-----

Tim salmonson Rating

****
Review posted on

Apr 1 2017

Large facility, 2 ice rinks, 8 gym, walking Irack, nice fitness center, adequate staff; not great customer service or attention
to the needs of the members but it's more than adequate as a sports center.

Best practices for respondmg to revIews ...

SCott R. Trtphahn Community center & Ice Arena Apr 3. 2017 edit delete

Hi Tim, thanks for the review! We appreciate your honest feedback and will forward to the facility manager.

Best pra..: Ilce!l fOf r spondmg to reviews ..

SCott R. Trlphahn Community center & Ice Arena ApI' 25. 2017 edtt - delete

HI Tim. thanks for the revlewl We appreciate your honest feedback and Wlil forward to the facility manager. We'd lIke to ftnd
out more about your eXpet'ience regarding -not great customer SeMce or altention to the needs of members· so we can
delermine what we may need to change. can you contact us al smanisco@heparks,orgor847·781-36721sandy

28



10 

 

I.C.E Academy  

 The summer lesson program began on June 5.  100 Skaters were enrolled at 

the time of the report. 

 Freestyle numbers for the spring session:  524 skaters along with 41 unlimited 

freestyle registrations. 

 Staff is planning a Winter Ice show.  It will take place December 15 & 16. 

 

Wolf Pack 

 The New 3 x 3 Moosejaw League started play June 6.  Over 300 hockey 

players in the Mite – Bantam divisions are taking part in our new program. This 

is a huge success as staff did not know what to expect when we started but it 

appears that it will be something to build upon for the future. 

 Summer hockey lesson started on June 5.  75 hockey players were registered 

at the time of the report. 

 

Ice Rink Information 

 Staff will be attending a training program for Basic Refrigeration by STAR 

RINKS June 12-15. 

 Spring public skate attendance -  1204 

 Spring drop in hockey attendance – 455 
 

 

 

 

May Membership Totals  2016   2017    Var. +/-  

     3,174   3,042    (132) 

 
SOCIAL MEDIA PROMOTIONS/POSTS 

On Facebook, Yelp, Retention Management/Constant Contact, etc.:Facebook post 

advertising May enrollment special:

 

n ..

o

(PlWIIIESTONEsmlS i '1I111SStllIIl

oil o-t_uo,_. _
_ .... poooI ... UIO_.. IO__

o .-

n .. ..
o .""",,,.. ,,__j~

o

III r .........8'_~ ...W~o-m..
......__... _.

L

, PlUJRIESTOltUPll1l • _IIUIU tlll11

o ..

29



11 

 

Facebook post promoting the ‘Walk Illinois’ member retention program in May:

 

 

 Click on the link below to see the social media video engagements during 

the month of May: 

https://www.facebook.com/PSSWC/videos/10155092657344003/ 

(Visual tour of images completed by members during ‘Color Me Calm’ 

campaign in May.) 

 

Digital marketing initiatives via Retention Management/Constant Contact during the 

month of May: 

Time Sent 

Campaign 

Name 

Total 

Sent 

Open 

Rate 

Total 

Unique 

Opens 

Mobile 

Open 

Rate 

Desktop 

Open Rate 

Click 

Through 

Rate 

Tue, May 9, 

2017 12:05 PM 

May FREE 

promo 168 

35.60

% 47 30.40% 69.60% 6.40% 

Tue, May 2, 

2017 12:01 PM 

Summer 

Student Pass 

2017 115 

45.90

% 45 63.60% 36.40% 6.70% 

 

Member Services 

 The enrollment special for May included a $29 enrollment fee opportunity with 

prorated dues collected at the time of enrollment.  A special limited-time only 

promotion was advertised via digital channels EXCLUSIVELY during the first few 

I'I""__"""'-K

,...... ",b__'W"_",,""""'"

Tr.JI(k.,.....rsteps
orllllltsthlllllOlllJl
IIld set whlil
desllllillionsKrllSS
UDnois,ouon
IIIiIk.lllo bT flllll!

." ..-0.-.__
.- _......_"" ......-

0 .........-- ..

•n

,-.--0_._
.~

•

o •

'ra'k)'Ourstepl
ormllfl this month
IndliMwhal
dfJtin UonilUOU
IIhnoiJ you tin
mil< 1110 by fooll

PRAIRIE STONE
UtllS I 11111m lUlU-

l,/ 0eI. *-u.-eomr-u otnd SIww
9Oo1I. ... poaIOf531O_141 ..... illOptOl)III

o •.

••3

2...-
,_......

30

https://www.facebook.com/PSSWC/videos/10155092657344003/


12 

 

days of May, which highlighted the opportunity to receive May FREE with 

payment of the discounted enrollment fee.  This strategy proved to be extremely 

successful to boost interest, calls, tours, and ultimately enrollments early in the 

month at a pace equivalent to what is typically experienced during the busy 

winter months (nearly 60% of May enrollments were completed by May 16th).  

From May 3rd to May 11th PSS&WC ran a sponsored ad on Facebook that cost 

$37 and resulted in reaching 9,338 people (number of people who saw the ad at 

least once) and had 21,881 impressions (includes multiple views by the same 

people). Momentum derived from this promotional strategy carried through the 

balance of the month leading to the new member total exceeding goal by 26 

members and resulting in a net member gain of 26. 

 The sale of Student Summer Passes began on May 1st with great fanfare.  The 

passes were generalized beginning this season to simplify the promotion and sale 

of them, with the previous specific duration options eliminated in favor of just a 

seasonal pass valid through 8/15/17.  May sales of these passes reveal a pace 

that will likely exceed revenue generated in summer FY16. (Through May 31, 73 

passes have been sold, which equates to total revenue of $8169). 

 The ongoing Friends in Fitness member referral program continued to be a force 

in generating new memberships in April.  There were a total of 18 new member 

referrals in May.   

 The PSS&WC enrollment special was advertised on each of the following: 

o District’s electronic marquee signs throughout the community 

o VHE electronic marquee signs located at the corner of Shoe Factory Road 

and Beverly 

o The ENROLLMENT FEE banner on the north side building exterior  

o Select Facebook posts throughout the month  

o Guest and tour follow up targeted email via Retention Management  

o Both internal and e-based targeted marketing were utilized to inspire 

member referrals as well as to reach all HEPD clients throughout the 

community.  The HEPD bi-monthly Eblast included the enrollment 

promotion details, and targeted emails through Retention Management 

continued to be sent throughout the month to promote the club cash 

incentive for member referrals. 

o HEPD and PSS&WC websites (scrolling banner updates) 

 The Member Services team continues to work with representatives and 

administrators at local school districts (U-46, D54, D211, D220, & D300) to promote 

the corporate membership opportunity along with a discounted one-week pass 

to teachers and district staff.  An email was sent out through Retention 

management to all of the active members from these school districts to help us 

spread the word.  The Membership team promoted this opportunity to teachers 

though April & May. 

 On May 15th the Member Services Supervisor and a PSS&WC Personal Trainer 

visited a nearby corporate account, Tate & Lyle, and presented to over 50 of 

their employees as a part of their quarterly safety and corporate benefits 

meeting.  Tate & Lyle provides their employees with many programs and tools 

that set them up for success in the area of health and wellness including a partial 

subsidy to cover PSS&WC membership.   

31



13 

 

 The Member Services team coordinated a month full of special events in May for 

members to inspire continued usage interest (see image above).  Events 

included several special fitness group classes and workshops along with a 

number of fun activities, such as the ‘Color Me Calm’ and the ‘Walk Illinois’ 

campaign all of which help to bolster retention.  The Member Services team also 

continued to promote the series of online motivational quotes that are posted 

each Monday on social media to help motivate members to pursue fitness goals 

in the New Year and throughout.  These ‘motivational Monday’ quotes are also 

printed and placed strategically throughout the club for members to discover 

during their workouts.   

 

A few highlights to note from the May wellness calendar: 

 

  

G) Sign In

WELLNESS CALENDAR MAY 2017
c"""""

t1. fil'''''
!! Smd lor Signawll'" p~ren16"

\!I,*,\ ()u\
'......--

""'day-......."",
,MPRAJRIE STONE
~l/lIllIIIl!lJlll!1ll1

"':'W~·~·AdDbr~~OC

fie E6i Y"er WirdDw Help

PRAIRIE STONE
1111111 llilllU IIIIU

1WJ!ay

WELLNESS CALENDAR MAY 2017

o SignIn

~ &fuPDf

.. Send&Too

32



14 

 

 
(See above) The Member Services team and a PSS&WC Personal Trainer visited the 

Village of Hoffman Estates to present a workshop/lecture as part of their 8 week Fitness 

Challenge for VHE employees.  
 
 

 
(See above) The special limited-time May enrollment promotion was advertised on the 

Chamber report. 

W...t»oA...."'''9AboIlIW.U''''9.PSS6WC.VHE.Juntc:xJt7.pd';:'.'''_;;.-;;:;".....;;;;:;;;,.;;:;......D<OCO-=:::::::C===:::==:;;::;:;:~;;;;i!!!~!!!i~~~;;;;~~=======::::=::::::======::::::=====--""<i)
Fole (d~ View Window Help

Ilome Tools WhalISoAm;um~A~ ..

Join us for a FREE presentation!

What's So Amazing About Walking?

Presented by:
lac Marshall
CtrtifledHtolfh Cooch &Ptrsonol rrointr

Thursday, June 1st
Village Hall
11:4Sam·12:1Spm

Corporate Memberships Available
for the Village of Hoffman Estates employees:

------------------------------.------------------------------

$0 ENROLLMENT i 1 FREE---
(S1J9 value) i :::1:-

___~:::::'::·::::~~_::=:: __L__~_~_~_~~_~_~_~_~_= ,

<D Sign In

fioldil:Pw ........ ~

Horne 1001s twnlalnilrl"lly., II (!) Signln

~ W""JSOAmN'ngAbou'W~I<.i"9'PSS6WC'VH('N;;",,",ii:,.."'''''_'':;_~;;'';;:'_;;;;;;OCX=====:::===::iiii::::::i:iiiiiiiiiiii=ouiiii::iiiiiii~========:::=======:::::====:--',~
file (d~ VIew Window Help

Ilome Tools Wh.tsSoAmningA- '"

Join us for a FREE presentation!

What's So Amazing About Walking?

Presenled by:
lac Marshall
CtTtifftdHtolfh Coach &Pmonal rrolf)ff'

Thursday, June 1st
Village Hall
11:45am-12:15pm

Corporate Memberships Available
for the Village of Hoffman Estates employees:

t,

CD Sign In

E·(M.~-~~

tiornII!lools _1~l'II)'_. G) Signln

C)tftat' :.hoffman estates park district

~ ,- tiAPPENING!-..-

33



15 

 

 

 
(See above) PSS&WC celebrated the fitness achievements of member, Michele Rivera, 

who was recognized as the ‘Member of the Quarter’.  Her successes have been shared 

via poster in the club as well as through digital media channels. 

 

Operations and Fitness Departments: 

 PSS&WC hosted a variety of athletic rentals including large youth basketball and 

volleyball tournaments during the month of May including a 2-day basketball 

tournament coordinated by USA Hoops on Memorial Day weekend.  The facility 

also hosted several party rentals during the month, too.  Though birthday parties 

and scout lock-ins are still offered at PSS&WC, efforts have been taken to 

transition to larger multi-court athletic rentals that reduce labor intensity while 

generating steadier revenue streams.   

 A banner ad promoting Seascape Family Aquatic Center season passes was 

added to automated motivational letters that are sent weekly to all current 

PSS&WC members via Retention Management. 

 Preliminary efforts are underway to determine timelines and project details 

regarding the upcoming café and tennis court renovations.  The tennis court 

renovation is scheduled to take place during the month of August and will 

include the addition of ‘blended lines’ on the courts to support additional youth 

and senior programming. 

 The Operations Manager has worked with a representative from the USTA on 

securing a grant reimbursement to cover the cost of the blended line 

application.    

 The PSS&WC member club locker room renovation project has been scheduled 

for July 10-September 29. The vendor has been selected through the bid process. 

Meetings will continue to confirm project details and to prepare the project. 

!"I"~_-

110''''' Tool. M~..2- • <D Sign In

fPRAIRIE STONE IPIRIS ! WillmS mm

Member of the Quarter
MICHELE RIVERA

Home loofs Mel"lberQuMtl!f'~ - CD Sign In

'PRAIRIE STONE SPDRlS & WHlNESS mm

Member of the Quarter
MICHELE RIVERA

34



16 

 

 The Superintendent of Facilities, along with all PSS&WC and Seascape Aquatic 

Center supervisory/management staff, is providing support with the preparation 

for the HEPD PDRMA accreditation process. Safety Committee meetings have 

been attended and PDRMA preparation meetings have been established. All 

key team members will be involved to create a successful outcome for this 

year’s accreditation process. Site visits will take place throughout Q2/3.  

 The Higgins Educational Center outreach program provided by HEPD began 

April 6th. The dance fusion class will be sponsored by Amita, therefore being able 

to be provided to the outreach program participants free of charge. The 

Superintendent of Facilities has coordinated a group fitness instructor from 

PSS&WC to teach the Thursday evening dance fusion classes throughout the 

spring season.  

 On May 16th, Kathy Brown, PSS&WC registered dietitian, presented a fitness and 

wellness lecture for Hoffman U called “Gardening for Health”. 15 FTE HEPD team 

members attended. 

 PSS&WC has an upcoming Nutrition Workshop, Belly Busters, on 7/11, taught by 

Zac Marshall.  The seminar has been added to the monthly wellness calendar 

and marketed through the guide.  

 Within the area of group fitness class participation has again increased across 

the board!  Highlighted classes include:  

 All Zumba Classes 40+   Friday Spin 25(MAX)     M/W/F Yoga  20+ 

 Fitness department has is finalizing the order process of the new fitness 

equipment, as budgeted within the 2017 operating capital fund for PSS&WC. 

 

PSS&WC Aquatics 

 Aquatics Staff received an overall score of 96.3% on their first Starguard Audit 

that was performed on Saturday, April 1st.  

Climbing Wall 

 Climbing wall had its annual inspection on May 13. A new auto belay was 

installed and ropes, harnesses and grips were inspected. 

 

Early Childhood Programming 

 Kid’s First Sports basketball program is maxed out at 25 participants in section A & 

10 participants in section B.  

 Kid’s First Sports Soccer program has 12 participants in section A & 8 participants 

in section B. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

35



17 

 

 
 

Pass Sales   05/16   05/17 
    973                                 775  -198* 

* Pass sales have surged on the front end of the month of June specifically in the first two 

weeks.  This is an important time as the potential pass holder will see a better value the earlier the 

weather becomes warmer/hot.  The average temperature in May was 6.3 degrees below the 

normal range.  Beyond that this was one of the wettest spring seasons to date, seeing twice the 

normal rainfall.  This contributed to a lower than average pass sale period in May which is 

historically a very high pass sale month. 

 

 Seascape opening day was Saturday, June 3. 

 New this year at Seascape, Season Pass holders are permitted entrance into 

Seascape 15 minutes prior to paying customers, so they can enter at 11:30am 

while non pass holders are allowed entrance at 11:45am. We hope this will 

generate more pass holders as they will be allowed to find the best seating and 

will not have to wait in lines.  

 A second New Lifeguard Class was added the week of June 5 with 18 lifeguards 

attending. 

 Swim lessons at Seascape run Monday-Thursday starting June 12. 

 Community Garage Sale was Saturday, May 20. We opened for 30 minutes until 

the rains came. We refunded everyone $20 of their $25 registration fee. 

 Friday, June 9 is Flashback Movie Night. We will be featuring Space Jams.  Staff is 

looking at adding a fall garage sale date at SFAC.  

 

 

Triphahn Center Fitness and Operations: 

 

Membership     05/2016  05/2017  Var. 

+/- 

Fitness       935    887   - 48 

          

General Summary: 

 Dance World was held on 05/13. 

 The north side open was a huge success! Rentals have already begun in the new 

rooms with a great amount of calls for future rentals. 

 The portable climbing wall went out on its first event of the year. 

  

SeasCOfeSeasco.pe

36



18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Membership Fitness Totals   05/2016  05/2017  Var. 

+/- 

Fitness      315   321      +6 

Racquetball       59     60    +1   

          

General Summary: 

 

  Harper college programs ended their 2nd session of the winter season. In total 

there were 11 classes held with 91 participants. HEParks revenue (30%) 

generated from these programs was $4,215 for the winter season. 

 WRC held a free CIZE LIVE & Pound (fitness class) demo on May 24th. It was 

attended by 19 participants with many positive comments and requests to offer 

these classes. Staff is working with the contractual instructor to offer these classes 

in the fall. 

 

                    

  

 

 

                  

 Staff has begun working with sponsorship on the first Doggie Carnival to be held in 

Sept.   This event will include doggie games with prizes, vendors, photo booth & give a 

ways.  

Bo’s Run:     

 Breakdown for Bo’s Run / Combo passes HE 149, Palatine 41, Barrington 24,  

Schaumburg 32, Arlington Heights / Mt. Prospect 8, Inverness 37.  

Additional towns are Rolling Meadows, Elk grove, Hanover Park & Streamwood. 

 

Freedom Run: 

 Breakdown for Freedom Run/ Combo passes Elgin – 182, HE – 91, Streamwood 87.  

Schaumburg – 29. Additional towns are Huntley, Hanover Park & S. Barrington, Elk 

Grove, Palatine, Wheeling & others. 
 

Dog Park Passes           05/2016           05/2017              +/- Var.          

Bo’s Run 302 298    -4 

Freedom Run 322 348    +26 

Combo 85 75    -10 

Total:       709 721    +12 

 

              

37



19 

 

 

 

PROGRAM PROMOTIONS 

Staff worked with program managers to promote Summer Guide and Registration, youth sports 

programs, 50+ events, trips and programs; Easter events, Hoffman Walks, Summer Camps, 

Garage Sale, Mother’s Day Skate, Days off School Field Trips, Parent’s Night Out, Giving Tree, 

Seascape Pass Sale, Hockey and Figure Skating, BPC weddings. 

Community Calendar Submissions to: Daily Herald, Chicago Tribune, Hoffman Estates and 

Schaumburg Chambers and Hoffman Estates Visitor’s Bureau. 

Girl Scout Volunteer Event – the C&M Superintendent attended an event hosted by the Village 

to expose girl scouts to volunteer opportunities in the community. 

 

VIDEO 

This month, we featured the video “Summer Camp”. 

 

PRESS RELEASES/PUBLIC RELATIONS 

Articles that were printed or appeared online on the newspaper websites will be 

attachments at end of the Board Report.  There were none in May. 

Photos submitted: 

Spring Dance Recital for Hoffman Estates Park District 

Mother's Day Skate with Mom 

 

The following are press releases that were sent to the newspapers, but have not yet 

been picked up for print:  

 

Hoffman Estates Mayor McLeod Joins HE Parks for Free Walk & Talk Event 

Grand Reopening Showcases Exciting Enhancements at Triphahn Center 

Golf with a Celebrity at the HE Parks’ Foundation Golf Outing 

Friday Fun in the Park Children’s Entertainment Announced 

REVIEWS & SOCIAL MEDIA COMMENTS 

Google Plus Reviews

 

• Rajendra Chaudhary

Nice game station

Rating

****
Review posted on

May 26, 2017

Best practices for responding to reviews ....

Prairie Stone Sports & Wellness Center - May 30,2017 - edit - delete

Thanks fol'" the review Rajendra!

• Rajendr-a Chaudhary

Nice game station

Rating

****
Review posted on

May 26. 20 7

Best practices for responding to reviews ....

Prairie Stone Sports & Wellnes5 Center - May 3D, 2017 - edit - delete

Thanks for- the review Rajendra!

38



20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff at PSSWC looked up the member below and could not locate his name in 

RecTrac. We have not yet been contacted, and suspect either the person is using an 

alias name or perhaps mistakenly chose PSSWC in Google Plus, but is referring to a 

different club with a similar name.  The two similar reviews came on the same day; we 

suspect it is the same person. 

 

:= My Business Prairie Stone Sports & Wellness Center limo =

HOMEl INFO PHOTOO REVIEWS INtIOHTS

-----

• D.mi.n GoIlezewllll R1tll'lQ

*****

Review POlted on

Mll}'4, 2017

:= My Business Prame Stone Sports & Wellness Center limo =

HOME INfO PHOTO" REVIEWS INSIOHTIil

Kelth CoIgro.... RIIII'IQ

*****
Review posted on

M~y 3. 2D17

TM user dldn1 lOT,t", !l:'V/t'w. tmd II.!s kfr Just, raflflQ

Pf.lrle St_ Sportl" Wellneu Center May 4, 2017 edit delete

Tl\llnIts for tile revieW. Keith'

== My Business Pralne Stone Sports & Wellness Center limo =

~ ..... ~ REVIEWS jN~

• Review posted on

*

n.s place is Filthy and disgust'"ll Walei' in the pool Ills no! been dtIrlged in • vft)' lono lIme and it's cokl. 1canceled my
lIlelT'ibefsIlland my canlllls been charged for tile nell:l (, months! T1ue'Ioes and filthy pIQIl <:aIpetlllllle~ foom will
make you puke, sI\l:lW81;~ fl'lOk:ty and dirty SIll)' tNnlf' Ailei' pll)'IflQ for rt'lIJl'flbef$hp for I ye. I ....sited lilts place twICe
and $111~ fObbed lor (, monlhs after e.noeIl\JOf'I

PTWfle stone Sports" VMInes. C<!'nler - May IS. 2017 - edit • delete

Hello AlltJ, we a-e IOf'Y to he. tlwlt you leel tIlII way, and would lIIce 10 discusI the spea\'lcs of)'fU fe\'IeW "*10, we a-e
pIImlng I flIlIJOI~ of OU'~ fOOlTlIII &'ld II\OWef1 tIlII tooVl'lef P1use contllC'l Clthy IIufnIlam II 8<17·285
54(711)'fU~ we IpplllCIaIe feedbldr lIIId welt 8Illfl opportlfil)'to~(lUI'~.

·= ~y Business Rrairie Stone Sports & Wellness Center ~. m 0 ~~~~

~'~i~ ~F~ ~l'a.r~ :~~~~"'; ~N~~~T.~
------------------------------------~-----------------------,

...

• Damian Galezewskl R.tlng

*****

RevIew posted on

Mily'" 2011

Tht usrf dldn t WfJtt" ~H'", ,lIulhlJ!j left ju!'t a nJtJng

~ My;,Business Prairie Stone'Sports & Wellness Cen-ter ~ ,m 0 ':\;""~.

HOME INFO PHOTOS REVIEWS I II~

- ,------------------------- -------------------------

...

Bt"'il nlilcllC ,tOt respondlno 10 re'/lew

T~ u ('(,/lUll I 00//' a(l"~'It'I~ dnd hilS It'll Just" ,."lng

Prairie Stone Sports: & Wellne$$ Center M.Jy4, 2011 ~Il dc'letr

Thanks for the reVIew, Keith!

Mav3. 017

Review posted on

*****

RatingKeith Colgrove

,."", I

,=; ;MY.Business·.PrairieStone~ports&WellnessCenter' ,~\ ,m .0' ,,:,~":

~~_ ~, ~ il£V,oo ~: I
- - - -

Rob KaplInsld Rating Review posted on

*

fhas~~ IS F"llthy and dtSgUSIlOQ Water 10 \he pOOl has nol been changed In a very k>ng time and il $ c:x>'d I~ my

_sh'p ood my card no. b«n thorged fo< tile ne" 6 """"hoI Th..... And fihhy pog$' Cotpet 'n the 1ocI<.. room ,""I
make you puke,-. .re mokIy and dIrty Stay awAY' Aft.. P8)'1ng fo< _Ihp fo< a yo.. I "$Ited tht. place IWICe

Bnd still~ robbed to( 6 months .!Ifll!! cancetaoon

E 1

~rie S10ne SportI & wetlneu cet11er - .... y c - dde'
HefJo Rob. we are SOtrY to Mar lhat you fed thJs way. and would h e to discuss the stM!CIfcs of your rmew AJso. W~ ere
plaMlf'IljJ II map retlOY3tion of 0lX k)cker rooms end showers tNa: summer Please contact cathy 8umham 11847·285
5407 at your eonvenlmCe We apprecIate feedback and see It as an opport\.nty to nT.-oye our servteeS

39



21 

 

Facebook Comments: 

 

 

  

 

CrislinaMichelulli
viewPro/ile

Cristina Michelutti
V\ewPro'ile

Cristina Michelutti
ViewProme

•

Hi'Anyc:twlc:eVIC1OIioIParlcon
WaJnSlorddbereopenedlhis
weel<end?1It'slOttulYlgeve.yooelO
see~~donebulstillenced

:"~beg.-e;o!torthel'lolid;;oy

'eFR ""';"$.e,I.'

"Th;onkyt)U"

Thankyousomuctllorllleinlo'l
aw<ecsatell"Evety<lfleI<eeps~lang

me,so I guess l'mlhepatl<
$pOke$petson'Hopeyouhol¥e;o
W<:rodet'fUl'IoIid;;oy¥.eel<encl"

•SenlbyS¥odyMinilcoI?j

_.._-

Yecall"palt;q>enedICda)"'Ip!:!wanI

tos.aytheQll'l'Swhodidt!leWQtl<on
tluspatl<..-eam;wng"fWcI
worlcet5,etlben!,iUIcI¥l:IYfnendy
iUlclpoi!e.Mysondtf'fWthemi.!tIi.nk
you~eiUlcllli.vethemCi.l'ldyto

s.ay!tli.nlc)'OU_1"hepatl<isi.l'lUng,
tli.llkyouloGtegllthit*tNltw5
1Ii.me)IromIheHEPO Thank you 100
lofkeepingmeinlheloop"

II

~""""__lDbo

............ """"._1'>00.-_ "' ...,.... - ..-
'"

Good Mommo. You e¥e"! posted for

Jur>eO,2017Isshowi"Oi.t,mefrom10

i.m!~ 11 i.Jn. Thi-l 'sonty one hour?

"SentbySaOOyMi.llJSlXl(?]

HiBrenda,lthir>kyou'lerefem"Okl
IheFndayFwmthePal1tevenl?1t
st:lrtsatl0andshouldbslaboul..,.
hou,lfsl..-dlikten,soilosshortBut
youcanstayatlheparkas long as
youdl""

CrlslfnaMlchelulll
V_Pro!ile

Cristina Mlcheluttl-- Cristina Michelutti
V_P1'D'i1l!

Hi'ArftcNncaVic1DriaPa/ll;on
W~dbe.eapenedlhls

Wftkend?~ IfslOf1lRlgeve.yone 10
seeh-*'9YdonetIfJI~liIleneed

oil WouklbeQIUIIOOlhellcllid;oy......,
-'95*&"';;'1"'1.'

Thank)'llUoornt.dlloflheilllo'l
iIj)Ilfeciilte~Evel')'llflekeep$OIS~

fI'll!!,SQl gue..~ J'rnltlep;ul(
~HQpe)'CIUhave..
'NOI'ldeoIlJtwJidilyv;eekend'"

•

Yea""Pa.tQl)el'ledtoday"I~_1

to~yllleQUY$...nodi(lthe""'"on

G'i$p.JI<~~"Harcl

WOJI<m,effieIenI,andveryfnendy
_pojte, MySOOdJewlhemilltlri
)'CIUpicMeoilf\dgillleli>emCilnclyIo
say l/IiII1kygu. The l)afttos amiIUIll,
'NnkyouIoGreo(lIhn/tlillhis
lIiIfTle)fRlmIheHEPO. Tta-lkyculoo
Iofkeepingmeinlleloop"

.---

•

II

...----_..........'-_ r-..-_-.- ..........- ..--..
~

Good Momu>o You event posted 101'
Juneg,2017Is soowlflg iI bmeffcm 10

i1m1ll 11 """. Thill i$ only ooe hour?

"SenlbySandyManlSCOl?l

HiB<erda,lthinkyou..,.efemngtD
IheFndayfu"o,nIheParkevent?tl
st:ut&al 10 and&houldlastaboulan
hou.lfsforchilcten.oodosllhcnBul.
youc:ansl;iyatlheparkaslonga:s
you'dll<e

40



22 

 

 

 

ll>IfVU_Owllq,rr.~C*oods.-~(lSPl
DIPt .... _ .. _

..........._r.2oI_~Ur_..7·..-. ... m

.....-"'9

CCI..
---_.._....-..--..
•-c:-.:.:::::~=~:.=:.:

fi :tlmaen,:::I::::~~~liIe=;:~ph)tos
~by6at'dl'..-...-, :T1"""_~.L",

OUf STAR Be~ore & After SChoolldds goIto gel~ dose 10 trucks ~IJohn

Muirlilerac;yAcademyyester<,l;ly'

•
a-·

•

EliGo HorT.ll tOp<ltle<l "'I' b.byvol' llw-I<)'CU STAR IWII b • .,.-r-'
I..i<.Roply~""~

till

till_a...........

P.ge Messages II

Hoffman Estates
Park District:t)
.-..,

JoOOpoorlurunes

Insogllts PublisllingTools

/il ::::a":~::rl"P"k Dillric1 al 0 se~llCa.oe Family

~byNJ1s.gooKudrcn Mlr20.81:z." L

The CommunllY Garage Sale is OPEN un~ lpm' Come to Seascape
parlcinlllol(l300MoonL.ake Bo!Aevardjand shop lor lIeasures'

II seascape Family Aquatic center

=~.::.:::..eo:=L

702p~_

_ UlrOl .c....- _.
III ~~u:.:::i=.':';l'"

.. ::::...~PartrOi_6ony"'1IId1lO__Q20

~~~eonw....-""by.,....,......-.oo a....,20.

"'V_m<III,opNa

Oil!1;/I

ffootllVout_Oorr""""-__Drood,,",,-"'-"aP'I
~--_..__...._.,
............ _ ..2'I .....o:r-Ur~...7...... _'U1.1lIt._-;

c::I.----_.._-,.._..--...
•--o:"'..::~":.=:;:~::.:

~--.-.

Ii Hotlma;.~tll:::::~~r;~,=;:p/loto$
Pw_DJ'*"<tr "7 ~"",

OUf STAR Betole & After SChool kld~ got to get up dose to 1!UCla; at John
101..... v.e'.lleyAt.lldemrye$terday'

--
BidooH.rnnlt~"'l't.by ..."'n.nIcr<"'6TAA_b_~.~
Lb~~ ... _

Ii< __

Plge Me~gesll

Hoffman Estates
Parle: District;:>---

~ HoHman Elteletl P.,.k Dlltncl at 0 seascape F.lll"'lily
Aot.<.ll\lll;Cenlef

~DJ"""'YfiI,o,gIol<..«col ....20.\l.l~ ~_ ....
The CO"lmu1ily Garage Sale is OPEN unU 10m' Come to Sea.scape
parklnll kit (1300 Moon uke BoIAe\l1itd) and shelp [01 ueasures' '.

•

seascape Family Aquatic center

=.:::::=.:::..~,..

--
III ~~~"":::''';;1_• =::"'~PwI<Di_6cw>y__ lIO__o;I:2O

~~P.-pIr ee-..-""bys.q...-- ..... 20 •

... v- ...... ,...

Oilll!ll

41



23 

 

 

 

 

 

......,.""'.·C... lO.I;MIJ'.'""lO .......IO'l.;...~,.""'''I'A.."ot>;

c_.... _""' ...... s.tt}'OllN..·""',.'pu""""'..,r.... p·.. )"" .....
~1ll'>0lI""'"1rI<O\IgtIe.'2,.·........""'·r ..I __ POOlII,. ....

~-~~.:=700n'or.. l.fO.<I,.".,.~ ...I)':-.

O"-'__............ " • ....,..,._1__lc<S'"
......_.'0';"
lOoo ................,. , ••• , ...

• _h'_I' OO'_rIIO_ .go_S?·,O'
...... _ .., '_V ..., •••
.......... _ ••",__ .-'"9 w_
~._~_.

Haws & Rates· HofIinaD Eslllles
PmDostrict

Loto ......... __~ ..... _ .._

..... ,..,..,...

u.. ..-e-""..~_..." e·',..
_u.-~n. _ t ...." ...... aJ. __y

~........:;n:::.:: " S!f1....

._f..-.I' _T""',.,.~...._ ........... ...,
.....""Iol..-.. ·._.....,
u.. ........ ~"" .. iono)._ ..." •••• , ....

-...-_......,,_ '_·"'__1...'
u.. ......... Io1o.__ ."...

• _f--.I'.. "-""'! .., .... ...,....,_
"",,,,.,17
u.. ...."" e-..-....~_ .... ,•••~

• =~:z;..-=~~,~==:::.~"'hie.....
.... ......., ....""i" 0' .... ,•••."""'"• ===:=..::=~_._._ ..._.
.... ............ 0' "''''.''Sxr,..
.. _f..-.I'.... _"'Moi".. .~_

~;,,-;;=..=.:~:.:::.:' .... ll •• _

• ::::::::.":.~~.:'~77.:.":.':~.:~_ ........
.... ....""i" 0' ..." •• S..,....

Ii; _ 0 f1

*
Jon-d8vid DiM8ggio revIewed Tnphahn Center - CD

.y oil

Very nice faCility for youth hockey II Plenty of seabng for fans. and locker rooms spaCIOUS and clean I

lCOtntnBl'l1

" Uke • Comment ~ Share

l'louo;.""'.·I)-....... ",..,.W1I1>IM ....""-$~'.,.,"1""::.t<:

~":."::=~~~r."..::..:.::='.==.::"=
$oa:.~-"'$w._ .. OoontM ....,.",~~...,:w
""P._'Yf)Il'<_~7

_____..... "'.0..,..,._1__....3_

.............. 11'\0,

............. ""'''"i'''''-I'h,l~._f........ Iloo."'"'>IIO.............., ..,9*_J"'•.
~2:.-:;::==:.=~Nly=:::~, ...

Houn oS< Rates· HoffmaD £.lImes
Par!r;DIltrict
...""'_OlpO' Joi<eJI_

.... ......,. __ e--....__

..... ", ..."' ...
_ .......~Th .....,O<UJ't....... h!lO._....,
~........:;;n..~....:;,. ".. n ....

• _f_"""'_7""',.,.~.....·.... _.... ...,, .......
Iol

......... " ..__

l.Olo ......, e-- """'-_ ...,'••••,...

-"-_/Io""~"""'''-''''-'-''''l..... -.. ....~ ...",.... ,...
• :::";__.n..oriot""""""l.., ...~_•

.... ...... e--_..~~ ~" .. ~

• ==:=;:::=::::::::::::::::~h~·
UOO""" ....... O'...,.,...•..

• ~..:...'"-:;,::.:::=~_._._.••~•
LOoo~""''''9*O ... " _· _f """,_ __.,._

_ _ .. ,.... -..1&>, •..-.•.
Uoe ""00, .........-_..-._ ........ l_

.. v_ ....._.

Jon-d.vid DiMegglo r.,.,leWed Tnphahn Center - tit
" ...

Very nice faallly for youth hockey II Plenty of seating for fans. and locker rooms spaCIOUS and clean I

I Ccmmoml

.. Uke • Comment ~ Share

42



24 

 

Yelp: 

 

 

 

 

 

  

_ tor Business Owners Yow Buslneu Accooot Setllngs SUppotl f .

Vogelei Park
&50 W H'lllI1OS Ad
Holtman Estates, IL tlOl till

Y~Ads

Inbox ) Message from Roc:hfIDe Z. for Vogelei Park

Rochelle Z.
Hi,

I am p1annmlllO do a small PICf'IlC for my son.
May Iknow !he pn:>cess 01 booking !he 0I.M00r picric area. The one wnh shade. We
want to do barbeque.

lI/?l 17 :Jll ...

Page Upgrooes

Call 10 AetIon

BuUleSS Inlormation

ReYlflws

SlIndy M.• Manager

Hello Roc:hfIIe, lhanks lor your il"lqwryll willlorward your contact info to a member
seMCe IlSSOClllle. wt10 can l&ll you more and h&lp you choose II locatIOn Here is more
info about OI,tIdoor shaKer rental$: htIp$:Jlwww.hepark$.O<gIpartcs·!ao:iliIie!;{renlalsl

,--

_ for Business Owners Your au.I"".. Account seIling. :>upport f .

Vogelal Park ~

coo W Higgins Rd
Hollman ESlllles. IL eoltllOl

Activity

V.1pA&

Page Upgfades

Call to Action

Bu&Jness InlOlTlllllion

Fl8vleW$

Photos and Videos

I"",,.
QlItIstions & Answers

'nbox > Message f,om USllior Vogalel Park

Uu
Good Mornlngl

I'm lookinlllnlo Ihfowinllll wedding shower In July 2018101' around 35 people. I would
lust niMd the S~C. lind lobleiWchll"& How much would lnlll~?

Sandy M.• Mllno.ger

P_a::.e COI'\taet lhe ptlf!l district at 8-47·885·1500 or vls~

heparks.org<hltp:llhepark.s.org>

Senllrom my IPhone

Sandy Manil:CO. CPRP
Communications & Marketing Superintendent
HoHman Eellltes Park Distnet
t 847·761-3e72 11647·685·7523Ie smanlscoOheparkS.Ofll
[HoHman ESllltes Park Oielrlct)<http://wwwheparks.O'Il>

bIr.i'<l",'211 ....

Your ''''ponH: Report thlll conver&ll.bOn

~ for Business Owners Yo.. B""'...... A""""".Settlngs SUpporl f .

Vogelel Park
650WHlgglI\S Ad
Hoffman Estates. IL 60160

VelpAds

Page Upgrod~

CaJllO Action

Inbox > Me.:osage 'rom Rocnen. z. fOf Vogelel Pork

Rochelle Z.
H,.

I am planning to do 0 small pk:tuc for my &On

May 1know the process of booking the outdoor pICnIC area. The one with shade. We
want to do barbeque

Thanks
Rochelle
847-225-0018

Reviews

Sandy M. Manager
Hello Aachen•• thanks lor your ITlquuyJ I will forward your contact Info to a member
5erw:e o.ssoO:tte. who can tell you more and hefp you chooce a locatlOn. Here ~ more
IOfo about outdoor she ar rentals: https:Jlwww.heparks..orgtparks·facilitlesirentalsl

~ for Business Owners Your l!Juslnel!la Aceounl Setllng!l support f .

Vogalel Park !.~

e50 W Hlgglnc Rd
Hoffman E~tate~. IL eo, eo

ActJVlry

Yelp AdG

Page Upgrades

Call to Action

Buslne/is Information

RevIews

Photos and Videos:

Iinbox

OU'GliOMa. & Anc;,wetG

Inbox > M.s~ge Irom lI~o lor Vogelel Pork

LI..
Good Momlngl

I'm looking lnlO thrOWIng 0 weddIng shower In July 2018 for around 35 people. I would
Juct need the !lpnce and 1abl.:lIchDl~ How much would thol be?

Sandy M•• Manager
Ple"ce contact the park dH:.trlct 4t 847·885·1500 or vl~ll

hepotkto.org<hUpJlheparks org>

Sent from my iPhone

Sandy Manltico. CPAP
Communk:Qltons & MarkelJng Supenntendent
Hoffman E(itale: Park Dlolrlct
l847·781·3C7211847-aSS·75231 e smanlscoOheparks.org
(Hoftman Eotatec Pork DIGtrlct)<http://Wwwhepork:3.org>

"" 4l III

~I'l' 'un

Check·ln OHel'l:l
Your response: RepOr11h conV8rSDliOl"l

43



25 

 

MARKETING DASHBOARD  

 

Mobile App Downloads – Source: Apple iTunes & Google Play reports 

The app has been available since April 25, 2014. C&M continues to promote various 

features of the app to increase usage. Below is a chart showing progress over the 

previous 10 months. As of October 2015, 667 mobile app users had Push Notifications turned on. 

April 

2016 

May 

2016 

June  

2016 

July 

2016 

August 

2016 

Sept 

2016 

Oct 

2016 

Nov 

2016 

Dec 

2016 

Jan 

2017 

Feb 

2017 

March 

2017 

April 

2017 

May 

2017 

1,421 1,429 1,525 1,560 1,602 1,547 1,530 1,461 1,478 1,493 1,501 1,538 1,497 1486 

 

Mobile Access – Source: Google Analytics 

Desktop numbers have increased slightly for the first time in many years, instead of 

declined. This may indicate that we’ve hit at saturation point – there will always be a 

certain number of visitors that will visit via desktop. For example, during December with 

many people on vacation, it may have been easier to access the site via desktop. (NOTE: “Prior 

to” column indicates how users accessed HEparks prior to the app and mobile-friendly website. 

Responsive mobile-friendly website launched Oct 28, 2014; app launched April 25, 2014; mobile 

WebTrac launched in late November 2014.)  

Source: 

Google  

Analytics 

Prior to App & 

responsive web:  

Feb 2013-Feb 2014 

May 1-31 2016 May 1-31, 2017 Change from 

last year 

Desktop  63% 48% 48% 0 

Mobile 27% 44% 45% +1 

Tablet 10% 7% 5% -2 

*A decrease in tablet views is speculated to be a result of more mobile phone use as mobile 

phone screens are increasingly larger. Tablet sales have leveled off. It is more convenient to use 

a smart phone which is always within reach. (http://time.com/3532882/people-arent-buying-

tablets/) 

  

\ \ ,
~(j
he~~

\ I ,

~(j
hep~;~,~

44

http://time.com/3532882/people-arent-buying-tablets/)
http://time.com/3532882/people-arent-buying-tablets/)


26 

 

Website HEParks.org – Source: Google Analytics 

 

 

 

Program Guide Online – Source: Google Analytics 

 

 

  

,\ /

~@
hepjlr~~

www.heparks.org

0. Search repa1s and help

Audience Overview

#' ...

May 1, 2017-May 31, 2017 ...
Compare to: May 1, 201l)· May 31, 2016

:~ CUSTOMIZATION

R.,o,"
(9 REAl·T1ME

.:. O'tel'View

• Add segment

Ths~lsbase<lonllX1'lOof~ Lumll'lOl1! GrHtO<!ftC'I.,., - ..

Mayl,2017-May31,2017: • sessions

lifelme VaII.ll'KT.
Mayl,2016-May31.2016: • Sessions

CohortAni/ysS·T.

User-Explorer --:- ---:::::::.u/7'Demoorapllics ~~I <::7
Goo ~" "'-y"

Tt'dlrll)joqy Sessions USlN$ Paoevieows Pi'I!Jes/$@Ssion

-1.99% -2.30% -0.02% 2.01%
17,025 ~s 17,370 11,217vsl1,481 4O,026vs40,033 235 vs 2.30.-.--

BMdlmarkllO

BouoceRate ~NewSessklns

(I ADMIN -12.01% -1.57%
4605~ys52.34" 5246,"V55329'-

Audience Overview

AVIJ_SessionOuratlon

0.00%
00:0221'0'500:02:21

• NewVlSitor • Rl!ti,nlinoViSltor

Mayl.2017-May31,2017

Mayl.2017-May31,2017 ...
Compaeto Mayl,2016·May31,2016

OO~I~e;:.I.,.,.

Mayl,2017-May31.2017:

Mayl,2016-May31.2016: • sessions

+ Add Segment

Thisreportisbase<lonlllO'liofsessions.l.eamlTlOl'e Gr..,o<JnCI....... • ..

Sessions U~, P<l\Ieviews Piil';jes/SessiOn AVII.SessionOuration

5.36% -11.09% 14.49% 8.66% 140.19%
1,I60vsl.l0l 874V$983 1.375vsl,201 '.1CJvsl09 OO:tll:07vsOO:tlO:28

"'" .~~ ~

-7.42% -24.29%
5948'\V$78.56'\

""o-Q

• New VjS~Of • Rettmino ViSitOf

May 1,2017. May)1,2017

\ \ I

~(i)
heP9;r)<s

www.heparks.org

0. Search repol1s and help

Audience Overview Mayl,2017-May31,2017 ....
~etoMay1.2016-MayJl.2016

:~ ClJSTOMlZAT1ON

R_,
o REAl-TIME

.:. AWIENCE

UletmeVah.......•

Mayl,2017-May31.2017: • sessions

May1,2016·May31,2016: • Sessions

tAdd Segmenl

Thlsr~I.b.lsedonl00"4of~18mmore GrH'ml'f"'COIC>'1 ••

Coho!tAAaly'SiSa'.

D."",,,,,,~

Interests

Mob Ie

"",,,,,,
-",

(:I ADMIN

\ I

~(i)
heparks

Audience Overview

Sl?sslons "'~, Paoevlews Paoes I 5esSlOll

-1.99% -2.30% -0.02% 2.01%
17,01Svs17.J70 11,2I7YSll,48\ 4O,026vs40,033 2..35 vs 2-JO- p -" ~

BouoceRate "NewSesslons

-12.01% -1.57%
4605'10'155234'\ 5246","'155329"4

AyO.$e'ssIonDurallon

0.00%
00.0221\'500.02"21

• Nl'W Visrt.or _ Retlmino Vlsrt.or

Mayl,2017-May3I,2017

Mayl.2017-May31,2017 ....
Con\?<nto Mayl,2016·May31,2016

Mayl,2017-May31,2Q17: • sessions

Mayl,2016-May31,2016: • Sessions

.Add_

5.36% -11.09% 14.49% 8.66%
1,l&Ovsl.Hll 1,37Svsl,201 119'151.09

~~~-----

sesslons

-7.42%
85~~s92.46"

llo New sessions

-24.29%
S9~vs78_56"

,...o<?

140.19%

• New Visitor • Retwllng ViS<tOf

Mayl,2017·MayJl,2017

45



27 

 

WebTrac/Online Registration Page Hits – Source: Google Analytics  

 

Mobile WebTrac – Google Analytics 

The number of people accessing Mobile WebTrac from their mobile devices is up 

significantly as compared to last year, and up significantly higher than those browsing 

WebTrac with a PC. A strategy we use that is having a great impact is that when we post links on 

web, email and social media we typically link directly to mobile online registration pages. 

Unfortunately, we have found that the program details are harder to view on the Mobile  

WebTrac, so programs that we think are important to view the details are directed to another 

source, such as PDF of the program guide or regular WebTrac. 

 

Facebook Reach 

Facebook fans will now be reported as a total of all Facebook pages 

throughout the district, including: 

,\ I

~@
hepjir~~ Audience Overview May 1, 2017-May 31, 2017 ...

~elo.Mayl.2016·May31.2016

ErnMI upon.. AddtoDaolIbowd

OO~I~se;:..ona
-+ Adc:lsegnent

Mayl,2017-May31.2017: • Sessions

Mayl,2016-MayJl.21l16: • Sessions

1.68% -0.67% 6.39% 4.63%
2,657 vs 2,613 1,784vs1,796 13,523 vs 12,71' 509vs486

~~~-----

Sessions

-56.12%

Paoeviews

\NewSessioos

-1.87%

Pa<;jesfSession AVlJSessionOuration

16.97%
00:0417vsOO1>34O

~

• RetlJ'ninoVisitOf

Mayl.2017-May31,2017

Audience Overview May1,2017-May31,2017 ...
compare to May 1,2016· May 31,2016

Ernoil Export. A.cldtoD_~

-+ Add segnent

Mayl,2017-May31,2017: • Sl'ssiOns

Mayl,2016-MayJl.2016: • Sessions

10.57% 4.20% 21.79% 10.15%
2,637\'$2,.385 1,861vs1,786 15,581vs12,793 591vs536

~~~>-4~.o

IE Parks Preschool

• NewVasJtor • Retumifl\lVisJtor

M~yl,2017·May31.2017

.°0 0

2.23%
00:02:35 vs 00:02:32

A~ SessionDuratlOl1Paoes/Session

-9.24%

Users

3.45%

Sessions

IEPD Ice Arena

Bo's Run & Free<lom Run Off L.. ...

Bridges of Poplar Creek COUnL..

,---.... IE Parts 50+ Active Adults Club

~ ':"'..iO HEPD Youth Theater

~ ~~~O Hoffman Estates Park District

~ Prairie Stone SportS & Wellnes.••

~ • Seascape Family Aquatic Center

~ Triphahn Center

~ 0 Triphahn Fitness Center

~ 0 Vogel'; Park

~ Willow Recreation Center

Audience Overview

Mayl,2017.May)1.2017: • Sessions

Mayl,2016·MayJl.21l16: • Sessions

+Add 5egment

May 1, 20ll-May 31, 2017 ..
C~eloMayl.2016·May31.2016

1.68% -0.67% 6.39% 4.63%
2,657 vs 2.613 1,784vsl,796 13,523 vs 12,711 S09vs486

~~~-----~

Sessions

\ ,
-:@
he~ar~~

-56.12%
",New-Sessions

-1.87%
5194'\vs52.9n.

Audience Overview

Mayl,2017-May31.2017: • Sessions

Mayl,2016-May31,2016: • Sessions

PaQesfSesslOll AVlISesslooOurat,OIl

16.97%
00'1)417vsoo034O

~

+Add segment

• New VlsilOf • Rettmlno ViSItor

Mayl.2017·MayJl,2017

Mayl,2017-May31,2017 ...
COlTlparelo May 1,Z016·May31,2016

10.57% 4.200/, 21.79%
2.637'0'$2.385 1.861vs1.7B6 15,581'0'$12.793

~~~

Bo's Run & Freedom Run Off L.. '"

Bridges of Poplar Creek Count...

...---.... IE Parks 50+ Active Adults Club

IE Parks Preschool

IEPD Ice Arena

~ ':"'...0 HEPD Youth Theater

~--'~(a Hoffrmn Estates Park DIstrict

~ Prairie Stone SportS & Wellnes.••

~ ., Seascape Family Aquatic Center

~ Triphahn Center

~ 0 Tnphahn Fltrless Center

~ 0 Vogel'; Park

~ Willow Recreauon Cemer

Sessions

3.45% -9.24%
4403'\'0'$4256'\ 54~vs5992'\----

PilIJeYiews PilIJes I Session

10.15%
591'0'$536
>4~ 4

A~Sess!QnDurabon

2.23%
00:02:35 vs 00"02:.32

• New Visitor • Retumifl\l Visitor

MlIy 1,2017· May 31,2017

46



28 

 

Total fans for all pages as of May 31, 2017: 2,652 

Our goal is engagement, which was down in December. While we had some events in 

December, many programs did not run for the majority of the month. See the chart below for a 

list of our most successful posts this month. 

Top 5 Most Successful Posts last month for the main Hoffman Estates Park District page: 

 Post Message Type Posted Lifetime: The 
number of 
impressions 
(Total Count) 

Parents, here's your chance for some grown up time. We'll make 
sure the kids have a blast! Sat. May 13 http://ow.ly/n77t30bl4KJ 

Photo 5/2/17 
6:30 AM 

3919 

Photos of our lovely dancers at their Spring Recital this year! 
Photos from the 10 AM and 1 PM shows on May 13 are posted 
here. 

Photo 5/13/17 
10:00 
AM 

3736 

Did someone say shopping? Come to the Community Garage Sale 
Sat. May 20 at Seascape. More than 50 sales in one spot! 
http://ow.ly/F6bj30aXzJN 

Photo 5/16/17 
12:50 PM 

2298 

Protect your family from Lyme Disease by checking for ticks after 
being outdoors. Learn more here: http://ow.ly/OFLn30bmj26 

Photo 5/3/17 
5:55 AM 

2006 

 

Top 10 Highest Posts since October 2015  

Post Message  Type Posted 

Lifetime: The 

number of 

impressions. 

(Total Count) 

Qualified Kindergarten Enrichment Teachers and Counselors Needed. 

Please see our careers page for more info: https://goo.gl/X71UZs 

Photo 8/15/16 

10:29 AM 

6715 

This week through Friday Aug 19 Seascape has short hours, 4-7:30 PM 

http://ow.ly/TY6I3037o3z Photo 

8/15/16 7:55 

AM 6710 

#Pokémon Trainers comes to Black Bear Pk for our Gathering Sat Aug 27 

10-11:30 catch 'em all! http://ow.ly/cCns3037nfO Photo 

8/13/16 

12:55 PM 6168 

Today our Half-Day Preschool is having their own Crazy Hair Day! How 

cute are they? Photo 

3/14/16 

11:12 AM 6148 

Congrats to figure skater, Tomoki Hiwatashi, who won a Gold Medal at 

Nationals!  http://ow.ly/Xyalq Tomoki trains @ Triphahn Ice Arena!  Link 

1/26/16 8:00 

AM 6119 

#Pokémon Trainers come to Black Bear Pk for our Gathering Sat Aug 27 

10-11:30 catch 'em all! http://ow.ly/cCns3037nfO Photo 

8/10/16 

12:56 PM 5506 

Due to weather conditions, we will be postponing our Pokemon Go event 

that was scheduled for today. Keep a look out for a new date and time 

on our HEParks social media pages! Photo 

8/27/16 7:30 

AM 5285 

Tomorrow! Come to the Open House for 50+ Active Adults! 9-11 AM Wed 

8/17 at Triphahn Center http://ow.ly/soW53036YZb Photo 

8/16/16 9:45 

AM 5221 

Wine lovers get your tickets for Uncorked & Untapped event at Bridges of 

Poplar Creek 9/23. http://ow.ly/Hj2x303tEtf Photo 

8/22/16 

12:55 PM 5164 

Congrats to August Best of Hoffman Chip Mahr who helped create a 

Monarch habitat in Hoffman. http://ow.ly/AS69303xt8r Photo 

8/24/16 7:00 

AM 5130 

 

  

47

http://ow.ly/TY6I3037o3z


29 

 

Engagement Report for All HE Parks’ Facebook Pages 

Source: Hootsuite  

 

All Facebook pages: 6,815 

 

 

 

Twitter Analytics 

Source: Hootsuite  

@HEParks & @BridgesofPCGolf Twitter 

 

HE Parks’ Twitter account 

Source: Twitter 

@heparks  

 Aug16 Sept16 Oct16 Nov16 Dec16 Jan17 Feb17 Mar17 Apr17 May17 June17 
Followers 707 713 718 726  730  741 751 761 763 769  
Impressions 7,146 5,599 5,973 3,964 3,870 4,882 4,740 4,260 3,965 3,496  
# of tweets 41 20 32 22 15 31 26 27 21 4  

 

• Selected: May01 to May 31 • Previous: Mar 31 to Apr 30

Switch back to old reports

May01 to May 31 ~ v r!J v

Posts ~ Fans ~ Engagement ~ Traffic ~

a f @ ~o @HEParks v • Selected: May01 to May 31 • Previous: Mar 31 to Apr 30

Switch back to old reports

May01 to May31 Q v r!J v

Tweets ~ Followers ~ Engagement ~ Traffic ~

• Selected· May 01 to May 31 • Previous: Mar 31 to Apr 30

Switch back to old reports

MayOl IO May 31 ~.., r!J'"

Posts ® Fans ® Engagement ® Traffic ®

a f @ fil
O

@HEParks .., • Selected; Mayo1 IO May 31 • Previous; Mar 31 IoApr 30

Switch back to old reports

May01 to May31 Q'" c!1'"

Tweets ® Followers ® Engagement ® Traffic ®

48



30 

 

 

 

 

Instagram Reports 

Source: Instagram 

@heparks 

 

 Aug16 Sept16 Oct16 Nov16 Dec16 Jan17 Feb17 Mar17 Apr17 May17 June17 
Followers 86 91  109 107  109 109 111 112 110 109  
# of posts 10 9 23 8 6 6 0 0 2 3  

 

28 day summ..ry"'hc~_pteV_PMDd

3,496 ""0'"

May2017·3I<Sl1YJ

Top Tweet umed 2Ollrnp>esslClM

Free community walking pr~ram Hoffman
walks, Sat. May6 9·11AM at Fabbrini Par1<.
All moms who come willlJet a gin.
owtyJZB0330aXyOS
pic.twitlerCOmJhaOhOdoEGP

2

Top mention eamed 18~_J

Dave Couller
OOft_Coua:er "'~a

Kudos to@OfftoMars1 for this egret photo
at@HEParksovertheweekend!
Plc,twltiercomlwvYWcln6TU

,,4-+se5.

769 ~.

Get your Tweets in front of more

people
PromQl.,jT,,"\ • .mdconl.1II0pt<l~~yO\.lJ

feKllonT.....lellom<lftpeop!e

8

69

768

3,942

2

Top Follower IQoIclw..:l by GO$~

Dave Coulter
OOft_coua.. 00Q..4(Me'P'l;OJ

HtIt~ St.pW>eI-lfl-Truwng HOI'IClllIWlJI Owner of
O1.;oveInc; PT lIlS\I\ICIOl: 2hl c.ntUf}' AmeI'CiUl

~P'O"'o:.(T........pbileGo$oJl!

-0"''''

Top media Tweet ........o200onprMu)IIJ

Students! Get a summer student pass and
stay fit or get fil this summer.
#prairtestonestrong owlyllGN....30bl3ld
pic,twlttercomlBuef'0zV6vM

Avall.btefor
purchaM In the Member servlc.. oIl~
.1 PSS&WC now tht\J June 30, 2017.

@Iq~ Q:;earc!1

, , I

~(i)
heparks 'ditP<om. 0

124 posts 109 followers 189 following

HE Parks The award-winning Hoffman Estates Park District proudly offers first-class

parks, facilities, programs, and services to over 50,000 diverse residents.

www.heparks.org

HI!*j1f1(tv ~ .. 'M5d5"

4 .a.62J'~~

M:ly2017·)ldoIyt

r......~

3,496 .... 11 OO~ 2
"....,
769 ~5

TOp TWeet Nl'Ied2al

Free community walking program Holl'man
walks, Sat May 6 9·11AM at Fabbrinl ParK
All moms who come wIll get a gift.
ow lyIZB0330aXyOS
plC.!WlttercomlhaOhDdoEGP

Top mention •.....o !Il~~o.i
Dave Coulter
OOw_CC>Ul... \OJ!

Kudos to@OfftoMars1 for this eoretphoto
at@HEParksovertheweekend!
pic twitter comlwvYWcln6TU

Get your Tweets in front Of more
people
PlOO'I'IlllN Tween..,.; (..O<I1.JlI ope!l ~ yv....
,uchOllT.l1etlO.,orepeop!e

8

69

3,942

2

768

Top Follower 1-..cI ~ ~~ PfOPlt

Dave Coulter
OO"_COubt' IIQ,..~>'CU

HlI$.tw>o. Ste¢~_T,UllllV HorllClIalOflll 00l.,.,.01
o,.iqelnc; PTmll\oCtot:;!hlUllIlIfYA.tnencil"
~PfgfI\«..:Tiln"'l'l\loIGoSod

-,..,..

Top medi3 Tweet •.I.f1lfd:OO ""Pf"~_~

Students! Get a summer student pass and
stay fit or oet fit this summer
flpratrjestonestrong ow lyJrGNw30bl3Jd
pic twitter comlBuefQzV6vM

""'81'-""01"
pufChaM In Ihe Member 5erv1c..OI'lICe
.1 PSS&WC now Ihru June 30. 2017

I I

~/(i)
heparks Ed;tP<ofU. 0

124 posts 109 followers 189 following

HE Parks The award-winning Hoffman Estates Park District proudly offers first-class

parks, facilities, programs, and services to over 50,000 diverse residents.

www.heparks.org

49



31 

 

 

Conversion Rate – What percentage registered online?  

 

More and more people are registering online. Derived from a RecTrac Report that 

indicates the percent of registrations made online vs in person. Mobile-friendly email 

template began Nov 2015. Progress is being made each year in online registrations:  

2011:   21%    

2012:   26% 

2013:   30% 

2014:   33% 

2015:   35% 

2016:   37% 

2017 as of 5/31: 35.73% 

 

Email Blast Results, Constant Contact 

         Sent/Open    Mobile         Bounces       Clicks      Unsubscribes 

2016 Fitness, Sports & Rec Benchmark     ---/17.7%       50+%           8.8%   8%      0.22% 

Hoffman Happenings  5/9  21.9K/21.3% 63%       2.7%   12.3%       0.2% 

50+ Newsletter April    1062/43% 58%       3.4% 4.6%        0% 

 

Opens = Emails our contacts received and viewed. 

Mobile = Percent of emails opened on a mobile device. 

Bounces = Emails sent, but not received by our contacts, indicates the quality of the data. 

Clicks = Contacts who clicked on a link within our email. 

 

YouTube Metrics  

Below is a list of our Top 10 Videos with the most traffic and minutes watched over the 

past 30 days.  

You
~

50



32 

 

 

 

 

Bridges of Poplar Creek 
General Programs 

 Golden Bears started off our Jr Program for the season. The class had 10 participants. 
Each student receives general fundamental instruction on the golf swing as we 
introduce them to the game. They also receive an iron and putter for participating in the 
class. 

 We are in our second year with the PGA Jr Golf League. Our roster is set with 12 PGA 
Junior League Members. Practices and meets will start in June. This program will be 
headed up by our Assistant Golf Professional Rob Michalak. He is building off his success 
from last season and we have a waiting list of 8 kids. 

 

 

\ 1 " Hoffman Estates Park District HE Parks ~
~@CreeledJul28.2009'Videos198

This month (May 1, 2017 - May 30, 2017)

Watch time Average view duration

2,075 ..

Views

1,764 ..

1:10 ..

Lil(es

Tap 10 Videos

What is Pickleball?

Dislikes

A

COrTfTlenls

00

-a.. Watchlime(minutes)

1,50472'\

Views

1,14065'%.

Videos in p1aylists

4.

MA

,j" COmmef1ts

PaM< Info: Playground Workout, Bench Pushup

Pari< Info: Thor Guard

Parllinfo: What Is Bioswale?

Summer Campen 2016

Wolf Pack Hockey Hosts Krolak Cup

Me & HEPO: Joe DeMana and Nico MUlra, Se_

Tnphahn Center Renovation-March 2017

Wacky Dad Games at Father's Day Pool Party

Aqua Fit Swim Aerobic Class at Prairie Stone._

Top geographies

UM.edStal~S (f11'1lo)

Canada "')
Phhppones l4n)

Ind,a'?

Unned KiIlQdom (0 ~I

6732'\

64 3.''\

15 07'\

140.7'lb

13 06'\

14 o,a'\

1307'\

16 0,9'\

Gender

V"""

\ I, Hoffman Estates Park District HE Parks ~
~@ C=ledJul28,2009'V~'9lI

This month (May 1, 2017 - May 30. 2017)

Watch time

Minutes

Average view duration

2,075 ..

Views

1,764 ..

1:10 ..

Ukes

2.

Top 10 Videos

What Is Pickleball?

Dislikes

1.

Corrments

00

.J; Watchlime(minutes)

1,504 72"

12.

Vldeoslnplaylists

4.
SubscribE!rs

3.

Park Info. Playground Workout, Bench Pushup

Park Info. ThofGuard

Park Info What Is Bloswale?

SUmmer Campers 2016

Wolf pack Hockey Hosts Krolak Cup

Me & HEPD Joe DeMana and Nico Muira, Se_

TnphahnCenterRenovatlon-March2017

Wacky Cad Games at Father's Day pool Party

Aqua fit Swim Aerobic Class at Prairie Stone_

Top geographies

UMNlSta~S(at

C~.c"l

Phhp~("""')...
I.kmedKill\ldom (O':l'

6732'Jo

" ,
2512"

23

1507"

'"
13 0 'to

60 3~

21 1~

1106"

1408'\

13 07"'.

19 1"

1609

Gender

v...

51



33 

 

Golf Rounds           

ROUND TOTALS. 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 5 Year 

Average 

4,154 4,010 4,034 4,044 3,688 3,986 

YTD ROUND TOTALS 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 5 Year 

Average 

6,598 6,130 7,051 7,870 7,565 7,043 

Range Information 

RANGE BASKET SALES TOTALS 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 5 Year 

Average 

2,772 2,609 2,558 2,954 2,496 2,677 

YTD RANGE BASKET SALES TOTALS 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 5 Year 

Average 

4,711 4,140 4,710 5,381 5,248 4,838 

Pass Sales 

Resident Passes Thru April 2016 2017 

Resident Annual 3 4 

Resident Individual 96 102 

Resident Junior 1 2 

Resident Senior 71 61 

Total Resident Passes Sold YTD 171 128 

 

52



34 

 

Non Resident Passes Thru April 2016 2017 

Non-Resident Annual 0 1 

Preferred TT Pass 104 116 

Non-Res Individual 19 11 

Non-Res Junior 0 0 

Non-Res Senior 56 48 

Total Non-Resident Passes Sold YTD 179 176 

 

Hole In One Contestant Update 

HOLE IN ONE MONTHLY SALES TOTALS 

2016 2017 

0 254 

YTD HOLE IN ONE SALES TOTALS 

2016 2017 

0 537 

 

Communications & Marketing 

Marketing/Advertising 

 

 8 Email blasts went out promoting, Golf Specials, Discount Pass Sales, Instructional 
Programs, PGA Junior League, Demo Day, Golf Shop Sales and Promotions, Cinco 
Day Mayo and Banquets.  

  

Food & Beverage 

For the month of May we had a total of 21 events: (22 Events in 2016) 

The breakdown is as follows: 

8 breakfast meetings servicing 196 guests 

53



35 

 

2 showers servicing 70 guests  

1 ceremony and reception servicing 79 guests  

1 ceremony only servicing 50 guests  

1 continental breakfast servicing 30 guests 

1 all day meeting servicing 90 guests 

1 birthday dinner servicing 83 guests 

1 anniversary dinner servicing 62 guests 

1 1st communion servicing 64 guests  

1 reunion luncheon servicing 36 guests 

1 in house Dance Stars awards servicing 40 guests 

1 hors d oeuvres reception servicing 75 guests 

1 golf outing for 28 guests  

 

We currently have 28 events booked for June (31 Events in 2016) 

4 Breakfast meetings servicing 100 guests 

2 graduation parties servicing 175 guests 

1 birthday servicing 70 guests  

1 retirement party servicing 50 guests 

4 showers servicing 180 guests  

10 golf outings servicing 1040 guests  

1 anniversary dinner servicing 70 guests 

2 ceremony and receptions servicing 300 

2 ceremony only servicing 100 guests 

1 reception only servicing 130 guests 

 

54



36 

 

Wedding Count Update: 

2017 = 14 ceremony and reception, 5 reception only, 5 ceremony only  

2016 = 21 ceremony and reception, 4 reception only, 1 ceremony only. 

2015 = 18 ceremony and reception, 5 reception only, 4 ceremony only 

We are currently offering a variety of promotions based on time of season and date. 

2018= 2 ceremony and reception  

Golf Maintenance Summary 

After a wet and cold April, May got a little more back to normal. Between the rains, we have been able 

to accomplish a few projects and get into a normal maintenance routine. Early in the month the new tee 

on 17 was leveled and the surrounds were graded. The tee top has been seeded and we are starting to 

see excellent germination. A quick face lift was also done to the chipping green bunker in May. To 

address poor turf conditions on the top of the bunker, the shape and style were changed slightly to 

prevent the buildup of sand which initially caused the decline in turf quality. New sand was also added, 

so the chipping bunker would replicate the same playing conditions as the on-course bunkers. 

Additional Key items staff has been working on: 

 Mowing and trimming all areas on a consistent basis 

 IPM applications 

 Cultural practices (topdressing, verticutting, aerification) 

 Planting annual flowers 

 Cleaning up/mulching perennial beds 

 Repairing the irrigation system 
 

Finance/Administration 

• Auditors will be presenting the 2016 annual Comprehensive Financial 

Report (CAFR) in draft form at the June 27th meeting. 

• VSI RecTrac trainers will be on site to implement a test upgrade on our 

current database.  Performing a test upgrade helps to identify any 

processing concerns with the new version as well as detailing new 

processing steps.  Once new processing steps are identified and detailed, 

several months will remain for staff training prior to the go LIVE date in 

November.  

• Deputy Director Talsma presented at five separate IAPD Boot Camps 

throughout the state. These are educational sessions to educate park 

district staff and commissioners on best practices and the fundamentals of 

park district finances and board and staff interactions. 

• Staff is preparing for the Administrative section for the PDRMA 

accreditation. 

• Staff participated in the PDRMA Audit Committee meeting. 

-/l'=~

-/l'=~

-/l'=~

-/l'=~

-/l'=~

-/l'=~

~,

-/7'='
-/7'='
~,

-/7'='
~,

55



37 

 

• Staff created an online ticket through point of sale for the SRT outing. 

• Payroll Cycle Processing 

o 05/19/17 $323,795.44 

o 06/02/17 $323,028.64 

 

A. Administrative Registration/EFT Billing 

• EFT Billings for: 

a. TC/WRC/PSSWC Fitness Centers 

b. ELC (weekly) 

c. Sponsorship/Marquee Signs 

• Administrative  

a. On-line Registration Assistance 

b. Foundation Mailing 

• Administrative Registration for: 

a. Financial Assistance 

b. Foundation Giving Tree 

c. Park Permits 

d. STAR/K-STAR 

e. Harper Spring Programs 

f. DHS Family Camp 

g. PTA Schaumburg Township 

 

B. Human Resources  

• Processed 50 new part-time hires and 3 new volunteers. 

• Provided orientation for FT BPC Golf Course Superintendent, FT 

Groundsman and FT 50+ Program Manager. 

• Facilitated back safety school in coordination with Athletico for BPC 

Maintenance. 

• Assisted aquatics staff with preparation items for PDRMA aquatics on-site 

visit scheduled in June. 

• Participated in multiple interviews for FT positions open. 

 

C. Technology  

• Disaster Recovery Plan & Redundancy 

a. New server host has been purchased, configured and installed. 

b. Purchased 2nd network switch for TC server room. The switch is now 

configured to act as a failover switch in the event our Core switch 

becomes inoperable. This switch will also serve as our backup 

switch for our other facilities in the event their switch suffers a 

hardware failure. 

56



38 

 

• VSI RecTrac 

a. The server host for RecTrac 3.1 is scheduled to be procured and 

built in June. 

• Seascape hardware installation complete and all systems operational. 

• Working with PSSWC to implement Matrix exercise equipment with internet 

TV which will run on public WIFI. 

 

 

D. Advertising and Sponsorships 

 Newly acquired sponsors: 

a. Seasons 52 

 Uncorked/Untapped Wine Vendor 

b. Coopers Hawk 

 Uncorked/Untapped Wine Vendor 

c. Pinstripes 

 SRT Hole Sponsor 

 Uncorked/Untapped Wine Vendor 

d. The Lucky Monk 

 Uncorked/Untapped Beer Vendor 

e. Church Street Brew 

 Uncorked/Untapped Beer Vendor 

f. Culvers 

 Event sponsor package 

g. Andersen Windows 

 PIP Sponsor 

h. Bath Planet 

 PIP Sponsor 

i. Windy City Bulls 

 Silver Friend – Foundation 

j. Dunkin Donuts 

 Marquee 

k. Sugarjones 

 Event Sponsor Package 

l. Proven Winners 

 Marquee 

m. Loyal2community 

 E-blast ads 

n. Advantage Basketball 

 E-blast ads 

 

57



MEMORANDUM NO. M17-070 
 
 

 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Dean R. Bostrom, Executive Director 
RE:  Review of Closed Session Minutes ~ Resolution R17-001 
DATE: June 22, 2017 

 
Background 

 

The park district is required by law to review closed session minutes semi-annually.  The last 
review was conducted in December 2016. 
 
Implications 
 
Resolution R17-001 proposes to release the following portions from Executive Session minutes 
that pertain to the review of Executive Director goals, land acquisition/lease of property, and 
discussion of personnel approved in open session.  All other Executive Session minutes which 
have been determined to be confidential shall, if not released by the terms of this Resolution, 
remain confidential. 
 
Meeting   Date   Entire Minutes or Topic & Item No. 
 

Special Board   2/21/2017  A.   I&I day payout at retirement 
1002  2/23/2016  B1. Turf Supervisor Job Description 

B2.  David Kissane retirement 
 
Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that Resolution R17-001 “Review of Closed Session Minutes” be approved 

by the board as presented. 

58



RESOLUTION NO. R17-001   (6/27/2017) 
 

 
 

REVIEW OF CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 
 
 

WHEREAS, an amendment to the Open Meeting Acts requiring a review of the district's 
minutes of closed sessions became effective June 1, 1989, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Hoffman Estates Park District has kept 
Executive Session minutes since January 1, 1982, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has reviewed the minutes of Executive 
Session,  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Hoffman Estates 
Park District that the following minutes or portions thereof from Executive Session no longer 
require confidential treatment: 

 
Meeting Date Entire Minutes or Topic & Item No. 

Special Board 2/21/2017 A.   I&I day payout at retirement 
1002 2/23/2016 B1. Turf Supervisor Job Description 

B2.  David Kissane retirement 
           

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Hoffman Estates 

Park District that all other Executive Session minutes which have been determined to be 
confidential shall, if not released by the terms of this Resolution, remain confidential. 

 
Passed and Approved by the Board of Commissioners of the Hoffman Estates Park 

District, Cook County, Illinois, on the 27th day of June 2017.  
 
 
AYES: 
 
NAYS: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
             
                           President 
ATTEST: 
 
      
         Secretary 

59


	Agenda
	Minutes Regular 5.23
	Minutes Annual Meeting 5.16
	Minutes Special 5.2
	Eisenhower Track Memo M17-074
	Exec Director Report
	MEMOReviewClosedSessionMinutes
	R17-001 Review Closed Session Minutes



